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SPECIAL NOTICE

The attention of the respondent is directed below to certain particulars, if any, in which this report .orm differs from the correspond-
ing form for the preceding year. It should be understood that mention is not made of necessary substitutions of dates or, in general, such
other things as simple modifications intended to make requirements clearer, other minor adjustments, and typographical corrections.

Revisions to this report resulted from the following Commission’s decisions, copies of which were served on all railroads:

Changes were made to the following schedules.

Scheduls 710 Add new codes to lines 41, 46, 50, 52, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 and 67.
Deleted codes from Lines 43, 52, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66 anc 67.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office Washington, D.C. 20402 Railroad Annual Report R-1
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

l.‘l'hcm,nhopdot.uymwﬁwﬁzmmmumnmwhm“viw.
2.mmmmmwmmuxmmumuuwmwum.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate “NONE.”

Page Schedule No. Title
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers (0 the questions asked should be made in full, without refe ¢ to dmta j un the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have tuken place during the year covered by this report, they should be explained ir full detail.

“V. Give in full the exact nume of the respondens. Use the words “The” and “Company” only when they are parts of the coporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between railroud and railway. The corporate name shouid be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the titie page, and in the
“Verification.” If the report is mude by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line | below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organizations; if a reorganization
has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. 1f a partnership, give
| date of formation and also names in full of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of orgrnization of
original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

I. Exact name of common carrier making this report Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company

2. Date of incorporation —CONS. Agmt. 5/9/1928, eff. 11/1/28, amended agmt. 10/16/29

3. Under laws of what Government, State..or-Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates
of beginning of reccivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees

Incorporated in states of Michigan and Indiana
Michigan: Section 8263 Compiled Laws of 1915 as amended by Act 366,P.A. 1927
Indiana: Acts of 1853, page 105, as amended by Acts of 1897, page 283 and

Act N
Annotated Indiana Statutes of 1926
4. 1; the respondent wus reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give
- full particulars

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S. The resporuent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stock-
holders.
Check appropriate box:
[J Two copies are attached to this report.
April 20, 1990
(date)

X Two : opies will be submitted

[0 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials GTW Year !9.___82_

Js |. State Uy, par value of each share of stock C
€

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS
NPV per share, first Dreferred, s._none per share; second preferred,

b
none per share. debenture stock, 5 none per share.

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote: if not, give full particulars in a f
3. Are voting rights porportional (o holdings’ yes If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights.

4. Are voling rights attached to any securities other than stock” e AQ If 50, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to which voting rights are
ttached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the refation between holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and

i yes

if ¢ gent, sh g .he contingency

S. Has any class or issu* of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate actinn by any method”
no If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct staterent showing clearly the character and extent of such

F

privileges.
6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such cl
not close

7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within_one year of the date of such filing; if not, state as of the close of the

lyear. votes, as of L 2
(Date)

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date snown in answer to inquiry No. 7. 10 stockholders.

9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the responrent who, ut the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent
(if within | year prior to the actual filing of this report), had tte highest voting powsrs in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have
had a right to c. ' ©n that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities held by him,
kuch securities being classified as common stcck, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if
any) . If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agr give as sup | information the names and
madresses of the th'rty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. I/ the stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled

within such year, show such thrity security holders as of the close of the year.

Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
0 which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
security holder WHICH BASED
was entitled
Name of security holder Address of security holder Stock

PREFERRED

!

(a)

Grand Trunk
Corporation |Portland,ME 799,991
J.A.Best Pittsburgh,PA 1
J.H.Burdakin| Birmingham,MI 1
B.Cole Washington DC 1
V.G.Istock Detroit,MI 1
R.E.Lawless |Montreal,Que 1
1
|
1
1

G.L.Maas Detroit, MI
E.A.Mascoll | Toronto,Ont.

J.H.McNeal Jf Troy, MI
P.M.Turner 1 Muskegon.MIL

[ S e e e e e e e

800,000

Railroad Annual Report R-|




Road [nitials: GTW

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continwed
800,000

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general mezting for the election of directors of the respondent.

—— June 26, 1989
Bolton Landing, NY

11. Give the date of such meeting.
12. Give the place of such meeting.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars in Thousands)

?F‘F'—

Title

(a)

Balance at close
of year
(b)

Balance at begin-
ning of year
()

Current Assets
Cash

7

174

Temporary Cash Investments

28,900

32,500

Special Deposits

704

Accounts Receivable
- Loan and Notes

703

~ Interline and Other Balances

892

562

706

~ Customers

31,292

33,936

707

- Other

4,393

3,369

709, 708

- Accrued Accounts Receivables

62 .307

62,952

708.5

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies

5,404

16,706

709.5

- Less: Allo for Uncollectible Accounts

(717)

(1,103)

710, 711, 714

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income T:x Debits

6,047

4,729

712

Materials and Supplies

15,332

12,620

713

Oither Currerit Assets

795

1,019

TOTAE CURRENT ASSETS

154,653

167,464

, 716, 717

: Other Assets
Special Funds

2,207

1,909

, 721.5

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 and 310A)

6,/61

6,281

, 723

Other Investments and Advances

91

91

Allowances for Net Utirealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr.

Property Used in Other than Carier Operation (less Depreciation)
$ Eep

1,640

1,588

Other Assets

7y 380

10,669

Other Deferred Debits

3,538

2,626

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

21,6272

23,164

731, 732

Road and Equipment

Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col. h& b

306,606

296,398

731, 732

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b

154,309

170,186

731, 732

Unallocated Items

6,345

3,783

733, 735

Accumulsied Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351)

156,789

(156,401)

Net Roag and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

480 il

313,004

A

E1 88888




Road Initials: GTW

Year 19.89 .

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Title
(a)

Balance at close
of year
(b)

Balance at begin-
ning of year
(c)

751

Current Liabilities
Loans and Notes Payable

752

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances

605

527

753

Audited Accounts and Wages

10,117

9,945

754

Other Accounts Payable

1,728

1,385

755, 756

Interest and Dividends Payable

871

1,071

757

Payables to Affiliated Companies

(70)

(3)

759

Accrued Accounts Payable

84,602

82,095

760, 761, 761.5, 762

Taxes Accrued

4,872

4,970

763

Other Current Liabilities

38,305

34,996

764

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year

5,738

1,242

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured

: ]‘%"

183

142,22
1,443

766

Equi:mm Obligations

12,610

19,342

Capitalized Lehse Obligations

2,638

3,183

768

Debt in Default

769

(6,153)

3,397

770.1, 770.2

Accounts payable; Affiliated Companies
Unamortized Debt Premium b

731

Interest in Default

783

Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Government Authorities

6,745

6,943

786

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits

28,703

34,045

771, 772, 774, 775,
782, 784

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits

36,802

43,404

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

81,528

116,757

791, 7192

Shareholders’ Equity
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&54)

20,000

20,000

Common Stock

20,000

<2U, 000U

Preferred Stock

Discount on Capital Stock

Additional Caupital (Schedule 230)

246,186

240,186

Retained Earnings:
Appropiiated

Unappropriated (Schedule 220)

(7,736)

(14,580)

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities

Less Treasury Stock

Net Stockholders Equity

258,450

245,606

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

486,746

04,992

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -~ EXPLANATORY NOTES
{Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the carrier.
The carrier shall give the particulars called for hereir and where there is nothing to report, insert the word ““none”; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with ~uitable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generaily accepied
accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and
indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum aiaount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated io pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other funds
$ none

pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracis

2. Estimated amount of 1:ture eamings which can be realized before paying Federal tgcorne taxes b,epansc of unused and gvmlable net operating loss
ee Note on page s

carryover on January | of the ye2r following that for which the report is made

3. (a) Explain the procedure in acc)unting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or

not consistent with the prior year —.

See note 3 on page 9

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
See Note 3 on_page 9 $

(c) Is any part of pensior plan funded? Specify. Yes & No —
(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company

If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s) — . Northern Trust Company

Date of trust agre. .ent or latest dment
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain afiiliation: No affiliation

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the ugreement
CV Rwy., DWP RR, CN Ruy. (US employees), allocaced actuarially

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.

Yes —— No .4
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security:

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes ...‘f. No - If yes, who determines how stock is
voted? __Voting determined by trustee i

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S8.C. 610).
Yes X NO e

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ N/A
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tex expense resulting from contributions to qualifizd employee stock ownership

plans for the current year was $ JE) o [0 ) o I HOSRSISER

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account.
s..none
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulurs with respect to contingent ascets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform Systera
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is materil.

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments
of additi~nal taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

See note 7 on page 10

(a) Changes in Valustion Accounts Not applicable

None
8. Marketable Equity Securities.

Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) to
to Income Stockholders Equity

{Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A

asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio | M/A
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ¢ MN/A N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio l N/A N/A

(b) At /7 / ,gross unreslized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows:

Not applicable

Gains Losses

Current
Noncurrent

(c) A net untealized gain (loss) of S————__ on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for (year).
The cost of securities sold was based on the . (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Not ¢ plicable
Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

Railroesd Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES--Concluded

70 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1TEM 2 NOTES

Unused operating loss carryovers exist as of January 1, 1990 in the amount of $58,853 However,
because of the alternative minimum tax provision of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not
possible to determine with certainty the amount of future earnings which can be realized
before paying federal income tax.

ITEM 3

GTW has defined benefit pension plans ccvering management and certain other personnel. The
benefits are based on length of service and average monthly compensation prior to retirement.
The Company annually funds an amount necessary to satisfy the minimum requirements of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act.

The following tables set forth the plan's funded status, amounts recognized in the balance
sheet at December 31, 1989 and 1988, and components of net periodic pension expense (income)
(in thousands of dollars):

1989 1988

—

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Vested $30,931  $28,761

Nonvested 2,478 2,087
Total accumulated benefit obligations $33,409 $30,848

Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date $38,720 $35,141
Plan agsets at fair value, primarily listed securities 47,688 42,499

Plan assets in exce s of (less than) projected benefit obligation 8,968 7,358

Unrecognized net loss (gain) from past experience different from

that assumed 3,647
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, being recognized

aver 15 years (6,682)

Prepaid (accrued) pension expense recognized in the
consol idating balance sheet

Net pension expense (income) included the following components ($000):
Service cost benefits earned during the year $ 439 349
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 3,325 3,220
Actual return on plan assets (7,830) 4,005
Net amortization and deferral 3,629 (9.012)

Net periodic pension expense (income) 3 5437) $ (1,438)

stmts/R-1 page 9
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION--EXPLANATORY NOTES-—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1IEM 7

Various legal actions, general claims and governmental proceedings and associated claims
brought under the Environmental Protection Act are pending against GTW. Litigation is subject
to many uncertainties; the outcome of individual litigated matters is not predictable with
assurance and it is possible that some of the furegoing matters may be decided unfavorably to
GTW. 1f successful, some of the actions, claims or the proceeding could require very large
expenditures. The financial statements refilect a provision for the aggregate liability which
GTW management, in consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably been incurred.
while it is reasonably possible that some of the foresoing matters may be scttled at a cost
greater than that provided for, it is the management's opinion that the ultimate liability, if
any, wWith respect to these matters will not materially affect the financial position of GTW.

In addition, GTW is a guarantor for $3.7 million of debt relating to its investment in a joint venture.

stmts/R-1 page 9
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2N, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTRS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—~EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES~-Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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280. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES-—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANC?AL STATEMENTS
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209. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Cencluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
resolts of operations for the year. : 5. Cross-checks

2. Report ttal operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 250
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.” List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the *‘Income from Affilisted Companies'’ subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g)

Line 49, column (b)

Amount for fy: {ehe ssenger-related
current year Preceding yove. , o revenue &
expenses expenses
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e)

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income

(101) Freight 312,113 312,314 § 312,113
(102) P
(103) Passenger-Related
(104) Switching 3,982 4,852 3,982
(105) Water Transfers
(106) Demurrage 4,434 2,561 4,434
(110) Incidental 6,326 5,031 6,326
(121) Joint Facility-Credit
(122) Joint Facility-Debit
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 326,855 324,758 326 ,855
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authorities for current operations
(503) Railwa rating revenues-Amortization of deferred
mn:f:: froms(;ovcmmem Authorities 198 201 198
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) | 327,053 324,959 § 327,053
(531) Railway operating exp 324,921 324,520 0 324,921
Net revenue from railway operations 2,132 439
OTHER INCOME
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations
(510) Miscellaneous r At income 1.853 1,919
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit
(513) Dividend Income \cost method)
(514) Interest Income 3,359 1,764
(516) Income from sinking and other fuads 298
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements | LB 521
(519) Miscellaneous income
Income from affiliated companies: 519
8. Dividends (equity method)
b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26)
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27)

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations
(544) Miscellaneous taxes
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss
(549) Maintenance of investment organization
(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements
(551) Miscellancous income charges
(553) Uncollectible accounts
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS] (lines 29-35)
| av, for 28, 36

E=R -0 BN - 00 LV PN DV D
Wi Nl luia jw e |-
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

I. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
results of operations for the year, i 5. Cross-checks

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line 15, column (b) Line 62, column (b)
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) Line 64, column (b)
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No, 513 “Dividend Income." List Schedule 410
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line Line 14, column (b) Line 620, column (h)
No. 25 under the *‘Income from Affiliated Companies’* subsection of this Line 14, column (d) Line 620, column (f)
schedule. Line 14, column (¢) = Line 620, column 8)

Line 49, column (b)

Amount for Amount for Freight-related |Passenger-related
Cross Item current year preceding year revenue & revenue &

. |Check expenses expenses

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income

L a08) Freight o 212,113 ¥ 312,314 312,118
(102) Passenger

| U104 Switching _ LSRR 3,982 ' 3,982
(105) Water Transfers .
o (106) Demurrage i A 4,434 y 4,434
(110) Incidental S L6326 ; i 6,326
(121 Joint Facility-Credit
(122) Joimt Facility-Debit i
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 326,855 324,758 | 326 ,855
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government
Authorities for current operalions
(503) Railway of fating revenues-Amortization of deferred
lm'l:ferr.:c!mm Government Authorities 198 201 198
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 327 ,053 324 , 959 327 3 053
(331) Railway operating expenses 324,921 324,520 0 324,921
Net revenue from railway operations 2z s 1372 439 Zi 132
OTHER INCOME
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 1,919 J4%Ea
(512) Separately operated propenties-Profit Rl ATY e DRk
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) % b e B
(514) Interest Income 35 1, 764 svasmg s iily |7
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 2 177 REsusEy P

O IN I v s w0 =

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt o RS EI MG R A

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements i ! 4 R

(519) Miscellaneous income it ‘ 4

Income from affiliated companies: 519 y
a. Dividends (equity method) | AP
b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 602 L sl BRI

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 11,433 | y Sl b e R
'OT o 3 (h l]_lvrr‘r— * B By W

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 13,5060 . BNy

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME W‘W%}%ﬁ Y LY 1.5‘
(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations | _ 244 ! ql MR | T Bk e
Py

%
(544) Miscel! taxes ? Hihr
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss B0 A BEET 5

(549) Maintenance of in organization A J 1 !
(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements / k) W R e
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 1,301 A 5 Mﬁw
(553) UM()_““I tible accounts i cal B R

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS) (lines 29-35) 1,503 A TR |2y v By

Income available for fixed charges | (lines 28, 36) s 12,062

* Revised 6/21/90




Road Initials:

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Item

(a)

Amount for
current year
(b)

Amount for
preceding year
(c)

FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded dety*

(a) Fixed interest not in ¢ _ult

3,294

4,295

(b) Interest in default

(547) Interest on unfunded debt

198

98

(548) Amortization of discount on funded' debt

31

23

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41)

3,023

Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42)

8,539

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

(546) Interest on funded debt:
(c) Contingent interest

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
(555) U | or infrequent items (debit) credit

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes)

8,539

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
(a) Federal income taxes

(2,893)

(b) State income taxes

(823)

(c) Other income taxes

(557) Provision for deferred taxes

5,411

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50)

1,695

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51)

6,844

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes
cf $ )

)

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discor*! :d segments (less applicable income taxes of §

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordinary items (Net)

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58)

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ )

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 4 59 + 60)

6,844

2,512

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
Net revenues from railway operations

2,132

439

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—)

(3,716)

(3.608)

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (--)

5,411

3,535

Income from lease of road and equipment (—)

Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + )

886

889

Net railway operating income (loss)

1,323

1,401

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1989

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the yesr, classified in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. All contra entries nereunder should be shov.n in parentheses.

3. Show under “Remarks " the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accoun's 606 and 616.

4. Segregate in column (c) sll amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated co . anies based n the
equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines
3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210.
6. Include in columa (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts inchuded in column (c).

Cross Item Retained Equity in undis-
Check earnings—
Unappropriated

(a) (®)

Balances at beginning of year s (16,743)

Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings (174)
CREDITS
Credit balancs transferred from income 6,242

Appropriations released

Other credits to retained earnings

TOTAL 6,242

DEBITS
Debit balance transferred from income

Other debits to retained earnings

Appropriations for sinking snd other funds

Appropriations for other purposes

Dividends: Common stock

Preferred stock'

TOT/L 0

Net increase (decrease) riuring yesr (Lit ¢ 6 minus line 13) 6,242

Balances at chyso of year (Line 1, 2 and 14) (10,675)

Baiances from line 15(c) 2,939

Totsi unsppropriated re. ined ~arnings and equity in
undistributed eainings (losses) cf ~filiated companies at end :
(798) of year (7,736)

(797) Total sppropristed retained earnings:

Credits during year $.

Debits during year | ANREIEIA

Balance at Close of ycar §___none

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:
Account 606  § none

Account616  $ HUIH

i any dividends have not been declsred on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and env .. vear.

To adjust retained earnings between unappropriated and equity in
undistributed earnings of affiliated companies. Amount not material
and was approved by ICC, Section of Auditing and Accounting on
March 12, 1990.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




230. CAPITAL STOCK

PART 1. CAPITAL STOCK
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose in column (a) the particulars of the various issucs of capital siock of the respondent, distinguishing separite issucs of any general class, if different in any respect.

2. Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issuc. If none. so state

3. Disclosc in columns (c), (d), (¢) and {f) the required information conceming the number of shares authorized, issued, in treasury and outstanding for the various issues.

4. For the purposes of this report. capital stock and other sccurities are considered to be nominally 1ssued when centii cates are signed and sealed and placed with the proper officers for sale and delivery or are pledged or
otherwise placed in some special fund of the respondeni. They are considered to be actually issued when sold (o a bona fiie purchaser who holds them free from control by the respondent. All securities actually issued and
not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered 1o be actually outstanding. If reacquired by or for the resperdent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally oustanding

Number of Shares Book Value at End of Year

Line

No Class of Stock Par Value Authonzed Issued In Treasury Outstanding Ouistanding In Treasury

(a) (b) 0 (d) (¢) (f) (g) (h)
NPV , 300,050 800,000 800,000 20,000

C-R - BESRE-NAC R RN AR
Cimiwloajwnislwin|—

=

TOTAL 1,500,004 800,000 800,000

S

PART 1. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. The purpose of this pant is to disclose capital stock changes during the year.

2. Column (2) presents the items to be disclosed.

3. Columns (b), (d) and (f) require disclosures of the number of pref_ived, commor. and treasury stock, respectively, applicable to the items presented in column (a).
4. Columns (c), (c) and (g) require the applicable disclosure of bock values oi preferred, common and treasury stock.

5. Disclose in column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in capital stock during year.

6. Unusual circumstances arising from changes in capital stock changes shall be fully explained in footnotes 10 this schedule.

Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock

Additional
Capital
$

- (b) (¢) (d) (e) N (g) th)

Balance llle_!jiming of year 800 ,UOO 70, 000 -’40; 185
Capital Stock Sold'
Capital Stock Reacquired
Capital Stock Canceled : o1
Additional paid in capitca.l 6,000

Amount Amount

Amount Number of Shares $

Number of Shares $ Number of Shares $

__ Balance t close of year 800, 000 46,186
IBy footnote on page 17 state the purpose of the issue and authority. '




Road Initials:

GTW

240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in Thousands)

g cash ipts and pay

< op

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

operaung activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of op
current period to recongile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used complet= lines 1-41: indirect method complete line 10-41. Cash for the
purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investri.ents readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value b of ch i
not directly affect cash shall be scparately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of
noncash investing ana transaciions includc converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a
mortgage to the seiler; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noacash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some
transactions are part cash and part roncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statemeni of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of
Cash Flows, for further details.

g cash tra

Give the information s requested concerning the cash (\.vws during ' he year. Either the direct or indirect 1aethod can be used. The direct method shows as its principal
i such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, thesumofwhlchunetmh flow from

in the

rates. [nformation about all investing and financing activities which do

Zz
e

Description
()

Cash ived from operating

Dividends received from affiliates

Interest received

Other Income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)

Income taxes paid

Other—net

©jmiale|u s fu e

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8)

el o T B gl e o il

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITI

Description
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Prior Year
©

Income from continuing operations

6,844

2:01¢

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cruss
Check

Description
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Prior Year
©)

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments

(326)

(488

Depreciation and amortization expenses

13,351

13,213

1. A

) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes

(5,342)

4,234

Net d i ) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates

(216)

(981}

D (i ) in receivable

1,550

1,285

Decrease (increase) in materials and supgiies, and other current assets

(2,489)

(1,366]

Increase (decrease) in current liavilities other than debt

5,405

8,873

Increase (decreasin other—net

(2,881)

(9,578

Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18)

15,896

17,709

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
operations and extraordinary items

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20)

[ [5.89¢

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

17,709

Description
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Prior Year
(c)

Proceeds from sale of property

9,475

4,069

Capital expenditures

(19,028)

(11,628)

Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents

4,037

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances

(281)

524

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds

298

(177

Other—net

s o/ o

5,734

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28)

(G27)

(1,478)

BB |RIR BN

(Continued on next page)
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Descrigtion Curvent Year Prior Year
® ®™ )
Procesds from issusnce of long-term debt
Princinel payments of loag-term debt (10,041) (8,972)
Procesds from isseance of capital » ock
Puschass price of acquiring treasusy stnck
Cash dividends paid
Other—net (9,385)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lises 30-35) (19,426)
NET INCREASE (DBCREASE) IN CASH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS !
(Linws 21,29 8 3 (3,757)

Cash sad cash equivalents at beginaing of the yesr 32,674
CASH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

{Lines 37 & 38) 28,917
Footsotes 1o Schedule 240 ;
Cash paid during the yoar for:

3,235
3/5

BEGINNING
END OF YEAR OF YEAR

Current Assets (Sch. 200 L 14) $154,653 $167,464
Current Liability (Sch. 200, L 40) 146,768 142,229

Working Capital 7,885 $ 25,235
25,225

Decrease in Working Capital $ 17,350




Road Initials: GTW Year 19. 89

245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20. and 21. to the nearest whole number.

Linc[ ltem
No. !

! (a)
|

Amount

(b)

! CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
llnlerline and Other Balances (705)

Schedule 200, line 5, column b

892

| Customers (706)

Schedule 200, line 6, column b

31,292

Other (707)

Note A

4,393

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

Linel +2 + 3

36,577

OPERATING REVENUE
Railway Operating Revenue

Schedule 210, line 13, column b

327,053

, Rent Income

Note B

30,817

'TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

Lines 5 + 6

357,870

Average Daily Operating Revenues

Line 7 + 360 days

994

+ Days of Operating Revenue in
| Current Operating Assets

Line 4 ; line 8

36.80

10 | Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer

Lines 9 + 15 days

51.80

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 ' Interline and Other Balances (752)

Schedule 200, line 31, column b

605

Note A

10,117

12 Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753)
13 | Accounts Payable—Other (754)

Note A

1,728

14 Other Taxes Accured (761.5)

Note A

4,970

15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILIT!ES

Sum of lines 11 to 14

17,420

OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railway Operating Expensess

Schedule 210, line 14, column b

324,921

17 | Depreciation

Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column h

13,339

18 Cash Related Operating Expenses

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17

342,399

19 Average Daily Expenditures

Line 18 + 360 days

951

Days of Operating Expenses in Current
20 ] Operating Liabilities

Line 15 + line 19

18.32

21  Days of Working Capital Required

Line 10 - line 20 (Note C)

33.48

22 | Cash Working Capital Required

Line 21 x line 19

31,839

23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance

Schvdule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b

28,907

24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed

Lesser line 22 and line 23

28,907

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 Total Material and Supplies (712)

Note A

15,333

Scrap and Obsolete Material included
46 . in Acct. 712

Note A

! Materials and Supplies held for Common
27 . Carrier Purposes

Line 25 - line 26

15,333

28 ' TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Line 24 + line 27

44,240

Notes: (A)

operating cxpense.

(C) If result is negative, use zero.

Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to reilway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added (0 total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity......ceveiviiss i T RO EO e

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting
entity.

R R ] R RN RN 0

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for ail railroads in the reporting entity.

PART [1-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROAOS)

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined ra‘l-related affiliates hy the total
pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and nultiolying this result by the total taxes (current
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies........vevvviiieriins

PART 111 - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAKES
(7) This is determined as follows:

Tota) income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for a!l railroads in the reoorting entity (Item 5 abovel....

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above)............ .. i e R

fauals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 2),,, ===




SCHEDULE 250 - PART B
Determination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedulzs 250, Line
3

Part | - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Oetermine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (a') classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represents
the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the eauivalent of the numbers contained
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all
W RHITOTE RS T B A R s e SN e e R e

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more c¢antrolled by the parent
railroad. then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. [f the affiliate is l2ss than 20% controlled
by the parent railroad. then deduct 20% of the affiliate's dividend)..... BT AR R e o

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes), This reorssents "A" in i

{2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tex NRCI for a!! railroads in the reporting entity
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NRCI or the entire entity, wnich equals the amount shown on
Selmd0T e IR0 LR i inin e e RO T e e

+ Current Provision for taxes, which reprasents the conso'idated amounts of Scheduie 210, Line Sl for
all railroads in the reporting entity. (Thiz figure includes both Account 955, lncome Taxes on Orginary
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes..........vvsesrss M R e S G gl

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which reoresents the total consolidated interest income
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should eaqual the amount shown in
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity........eeeessss ey o i

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in ths reporting entity

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consoiidated NROI
(Schedule 250, Line 1)..... R

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio & "B/A".....vviviunsserrerorennnssess RO e

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which eauals the
Nonratiraad=ralated: €30 POYAG. iirvs civiinei v bk i
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Doilars in Thousands)

Beginning
of year
(b)

[tem
(a)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entiiy

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for
Reporting Entity

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of income taxes)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines |, 2, 3 & 4)

Adiusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation
Service 340,334 338,680
Less: Interesi During Construction 2 422 2,422

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) -

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 2
Working Capital Allowance 46,913 46,898
Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes

(Lines 6 through 10) 384,825 |388,000
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 34,045 39,183
Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) . 350,780 [348,817

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business

Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific
Railroad Company Railroad

Central Vermont Railway, Inc. Railroad




(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The MNonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrue
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity...eoviveiiviiiuniiivininnnanisiiinns SR e

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting

PART [1-OETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total
ore-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and mulliplying this result by the total taxes (current
provision plus deferrad), This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies

PART T11 - DETERMINE TOTAL %ONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES
(7) This is determined as follows:
Tota jncome taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above)....-

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above)

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3)... ===

¥*
Revised 6/27 /90
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250—~CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Dollars in Thousands)

Beginning End of
of year year
(b) (c)

Hem

(a)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for
Reporting Entity

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of income taxes)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4)

Adjusted [nvestment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in “iransportation
Service 340,334 338,680
Less: Interest During Construction 2 422 2422

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) -
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates o
Working Capital Allowance 46,913 47,938

Net [nvestiment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes .
(Lines 6 through 10) 384,825 384,196
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 34,045 *39’ 123

13 | Net Investment Base (Line 11 - (2) 350,780 ™45,073

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name vi Affiliate Nature of Business

Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific
Railroad Company Railroad

Central Vermont Railway, Inc. Railroad

w
Revised 6/27/90




SCHEDULE 250 - PART B
Determination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line
3

Part | - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRATLROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AfFILIATES)

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (all classes). 0o not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This reoresents
the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the eauivalent of the nusbers contained
in the R-1 Schedule 710, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reportina entity

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all
railroads in the reporting entity....... e Ve
- Dividends in affiliated companies. (if the affiliate is 80% or wore controlled by the parent
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. [f the affiliate is less than 80% controlled

by the parent railroad. then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend)...o.ovvvsnss

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This reoresents "A" in itam (2) below

(2) -Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity
Combined/Consol idated Pre-tax NROL for the entire entity, which eauals the amount shown on
ST SR T i s R L M el s e L A e AR
t Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for
all raiiroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 956, liceme [axes on Ordinary
Income and Account 557, Provision for 0Bferred TaKeS.evsseesrvrersnerseesnsnsnreesenssessns

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income
relative to the working capitai component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity............ Vol vt ol
+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity.....v.vsiveereverss
= w2l fixed charges, which reoresents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,
Lie 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity
- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI
(Schedule 250, Line 1)....... S i At h e a e

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio : "B/A"

RN RN R R ]

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-reiated income ratio) which equals the
Nonrailroad-related tax ratio........... N R T e %

¥ Revised 6/27/90




Year 19___.89

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held
by respondent at close of year, Also, disclose the in made, disposed of, and written down during the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited to income as a result of those in . They should exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see
the rules governing Account No. 721 “Investments and advances; affiliated companies,” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order:

(A)  Stocks
(1) Casriers-active
(2) Camiers-inactive
(3) Noncarmers-active
(4) Noncarriers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemnment Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obtigations
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E)  Investment advance:

3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry repr d by respondent’s inve in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications (o be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry
i Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries

I Mining

m Construction

v Manufacturing

v Wholesale and retail trade

Vi Finance, insurance, and real estate
VIl Transportation, communications, and other public utilities
Vil Services

IX Govermnment

X All other

S. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries, union depots,
and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalit s devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant (0 be included.

6. Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufacturing
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely “holding companies" arc to be classed as noncasrier companies, even though the securities held by such companies are
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers,

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs. An inactive corporation
is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an
organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises.

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000.

9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis,

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the

other coatrolling entities.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Roed lnitials:  GTW Yoar 1989

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affilisted with
WWthoc 718, “Sisking Funds”; 716, “Capital Funds”; 721, “Investments and Advancss Affilisted Companies”; and 717, “Other

2. MaMMMuMmmeMMMMMQmun’Il classifying the investments by means
of letters, figures, and symbols in columas (a), (b), and (c).

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark i» column (d) the obligation in support of which soy security is pledged, morigaged, or otherwise encumbered,
giving names and other imporiant particulars of such obligations in footnotes.

4. Give wtals for 2ach class and for cach subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entries in columa (d) should show date of maturity of bonds avd other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature
serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as “Serially 19—.— t0 19—_." Abbrevistions in common use in standard financial publications may

Account | Class | Kind of Name of issuing compasiy and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred Extent
No. No. industry stocks and bonds) of Control

(e)

(d)
A-1 Belt Railway Co. of Chicago - Capital Stock 8’33

v

A-1 Chicago & Western Indiama RR Co. - Capital Stgg¥ 20.00% 2]
= 1 Stock z.44

Sub-Total

Belt Railway of Chicago 8.33

Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Co. 20.00
Sub-Total

Trailer Train Company - Notes 2. 44%

Railease Assoc. 50,007

a elt Railw £0

[ [0 [N 1 15N [55 15 [=y oy S

Bouﬂcubun—oouqouuun—
v fome fome foe fome Jome o Jomn fome e

SOCQOUQUN—OO.QOMUHN—

~
—
~
o

Amortization of mortgage

Chicago & Western Indiapa Railroad Co

Repayment of advanceg

Railease Assoc.

Transferred to Domestic III Books

Reconciliation to Schedule 200

Column (i) ldine 16

Column (k) line 16

Sch 310-A_cnlumn_ifllin§fz7
Sch, 200, column (b) line 16

The variance in the opening balance

(line 16, col, f) is due to Domestic III

being reported on Schedule 310-A

g3 R R Ip|B (8|28 B |B|S IR IRV |VIR

30530 888888800800880




Year 19_89_

310. INVESTMENTS AN} ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are c« lled by respondent the p of control should be shown in column {¢). In case any company
listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and
particulars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote
8. In in panies in which neither the original cost or presest equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure.

6. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis).
10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.
1. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Comraission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by

footnotes.

Investments and advances

Additions Deductions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or
than sale, explain) profit (loss) Account 721.5 interest crediied
to income

(g) (h) (1) 4 (k) (1)

240

1.000 (1,000)

600

1,840 (1,000)

3,254 (74)

2.412 (2,412)

5,666 (2,486)

444

1 QA Wt |-

(3,486)




Road Initials:  C

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

£k

Kind of
industry

()

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred
stocks and bonds)

(d)

Extent
of Control

(e)

WiiIdiojunlie v i -

Cloivjajnidlwin]=—

5

5

—
w

—
&

by

>

3

S
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Year 1989

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded

(Doltars in Thousands)

33

Investments and advances

Opening balance

(N

Additions

(&)

Deductions (if other
than sale, explain)

(h)

Closing balance

(1)

Disposed of:
profit (loss)

G)

Adjustments
Account 721.5

(k)

Dividends or
interest credited
{0 income
(1)

Wi N |2 jwidlwin |-

Slej=iiolunls jwin -

L]




5. For definitions of “camier” and “noncarrier,” see general instructions.

310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dollars in Thousands)

Undistributed Earnings From Cenain Investments in Affilisted Companies
1. Report below the details of all investments in common stocks included in Account 721, Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies.
2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessary 10 retroactively adjust those investments. (See instruction 5-2, Uniform System of Accounts.)

3. Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed eamings (i.c., less dividends) or losses.
4. Enter in column (¢) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cost) at date of acquisition,

Name of issuing company and description of security held

()

Balance at
beginning of year

(b)

Adjustment for
investments
equity method

(c)

Equity in un-

distributed eam-

ings (losses)
during year

(d)

Amontization
during year

(e)

Adjustment for

investmenic dis-

posed of or
written down
during year

(f

Carriers: (List specifics for each company)
Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Co.

15

449

-
o]w.qeu&uu—

=5

Noncarrier (L/x specifics for each company)

Domestic T11

449

2,297




Year 1989

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give parti:ulars of balances at the beginning an close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, ‘‘Road and Equipment
Property.'* and Account No. 732, **Improvements on Leased Property, "’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts
for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should
be analyzed in columas (c) to (), inclusive. Columu (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote.

2. In column (¢) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension of
old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, “Items to be charged,” of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) is tc be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. In columa (c) and (¢) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not repla~ing other
property

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwisc retired.

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in
which the item was initially included:; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully
explained when in excess of $100,000.

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transportation Purposes,” state in a footnote the
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts. The items reporied should be briefly identified and explained under “Notes and
Remarks,” below. Amounts should be reported on this Jine only under special circumstances, ususlly after permission is obtained from the Commission for
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when expla - 3 the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission.

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fumish a statement of the amount included in each primary account representing
such property acquired, referring (o the column or columns in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-2
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS




Road Initials: GTW Year 1989

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Cross
Check

Account

(a)

Balance at beginning
of year

(b)

Expenditures during
the year for original
road and equipment

ment, and road exten-

sions
(c)

Expenditures during
the year for pur-
chase of existing
lines, reorganiza-

tions, etc.
(d)

Land for transponation purposes

15,306

Grading

24,885

Other right-of-way expenditures

231

Tunnels and subways

Bridges, trestles, and culverts

11,037

Elevated structures

Ties

76,162

Rail and other track material

7h it

Ballast

19,378

Cimivijolnwlea jwin|=—

E-cac«aola«&uu—

Fences, snowsheds, and signs

032

Station and office buildings

10,509

Roadway buildings

837

Water stations

153

Fuel stations

683

Shops and enginehouses

9,693

Storage warehouses

Wharves and docks

Coal and ore wharves

-

TOFC/COFC terminals

2,136

(& cation systems

8,487

Signals and interlockers

19,613

Power plants

129

Power-transmission systems

6410

Miscellaneous structures

161

Roadway machines

5,108

Public improvements — Construction

6,574

Shop machinery

4,771

Power-plant machinery

418

Other (specify and explain)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD

296,398

Locomatives

36,954

Freight-train cars

124,006

Passenger-train cars

Highway revenue equipment

Flosting equipment

3,323

Work equipment
Miscellaneous equipment

1,053

Computer systems and word processing equipment

i, 848

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT

170,184

Interest during construction

2,422

Other elements of investment

Construction in progress

1,361

GRAND TOTAL

20,365




I Rocd In

(Dollars in Thousands)

330. ROAD PR(’)PI'ZR'I'\' AND EQUIPMEST AND IMPROVEMENTS TO .I.I'IASEIA"R()PERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued

Expenditures for additions
during the year

(¢)

Credits tor property retired
during the ycar

()

Net changes during the year

(g)

Balance at close of year

th)

123

(123)

15,183

15

68

24,953

231

11,080

82,266

i lwielw -

i |wlE el f—

75,275

21,636

<)

—
o

5,995

824

"~
i

153

w

675

=

9,733

o

>

3

o

I

i

9,149

13
=1

20,261

~

129

~
~N

%

663

~
-

161

~
-

73

5,281

N
w»

38

6,594

g
>

(114)

5,516

~
~

418

g
>

~N
o

3,409

306,606

(o
<

3,729

34,054

w

14,085

111,399

w
~

-
-

g

-~
W

241

3,089

o
>

275

178

-
~

323

4,993

w
x

18,649

154,309

w
o

L'-Z‘/‘W’"

8

e

3,923

&
~

22,058

467,260

-~
-

/

|’
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332, DEPRECIATION BASK AND RATES—ROATA™D RAUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED nim OTHERS®
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primiry account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the moth of January, and in
columns (¢) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the co:llrodu
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for r?-d
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges fcr
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equi
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be
shown for the respective primary accounis should be recomruwd from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any chianges in rates
were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. All leased properties may be combi ied and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be inciuded for each such

property.

3, Show in columns (e), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Acvount Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-1300,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4, If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. ?

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or totul equipment owned, respectively.

WN S
Depreciation base Depreciation base A
11 1211 composite
Account Al beginning At close At beginning At close of rate
of year of year of year year (percent)
(a) (b) (¢) (e) (f) (g)

ROAD
(3) Grading 24,885 24,953
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 23] 23 1
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culveris 17T 3 037 11 y 080
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties 16,162 82,266
(9) Rail and other track material __ vi. A1 vil. WAL
1) Ballast 19,378 121,636
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 632 6’1
(16) Station and office buildings 10,509 9,993
(17) Roadway buildings 837 824
18) Water stations 3 153
(19) Fuel stations 683 675
(20) Shops and enginehouses 9,6 9,755
(22) Storage warehouses
23) Wharves and docks
24) Coal and ore wharves
25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and interlockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission_systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements—~Construction
(44) Shop machinery
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts

Amortization (other than defense projects i /
TOTAL ROAD 289,954 i |

EQUIPMENT i
(52) Locomotives 30,954 34,054
(53) Freight-train cars 124,006 | 111,395
 (54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment 3,323 3,089
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 1,053 118
(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 4,84 4,99
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 170,184 1 154,
_GRAND TOTAL 449,805 1 444,2

WIS O fn e [ 09 |-
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GTW veur 1989
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330

(Dollars in Thousends)

. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPURTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued

Cross
Check

Expenditures for additions
during the year

(e)

Credits tor property retred
during the year

(1))

Net changes during the year

()

Balance at close of vear

ih)

123

(123)

15,183

15

68

24,953

231

43

11,080

82,266

20

75,275

XiIw{oiwnlelwinl—

21,636

632

9,993

824

153

675

9,753

s e !
c:n\ao'.ﬁz-uwi—c cimiwio|wnislwlio]—

5,778

©w
<

9,149

o

20,7261

™~
L

129

~
w

23

663

£ )
-

161

0N
o

173

Dadbl

»N
=3

20

6,594

~
~

745

5,516

o
o

418

™
o

o
(=]

10,208

306,606

-

.

(2,900)

34,054

«
~

(12,611)

111,395

w
w

o
-

w
w»

e
>

7

(234)

3,089

w
2

(275)

178

w
> |-

468

145

4,993

w
b=

2,774

(15,875)

154,309

£

. T

'

-
~

7,562

7,567

3,923

&
w

18,953

(3,105)

42
4\3: ,4—60 i 1 4
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s
332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND £QUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the ¢ i
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for
Decerioer and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equi
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31.25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21 0, 36-22-90, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should
be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except faat where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be
shown for the respective primary accounts should be mcomrncd from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates
were effective during the year, give fuli particulars in a footnote.

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate compu'ed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such

property.

3. Show in columas (e), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves.
Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected.

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equip d, ively.

(g

WNED AND USED LEASED RS
Depreciation base Depreciation base Addial
/1 12/1 composite

Account At beginning At close At beginning At close of rate
of year of year of year year (percent)
(a) (b) (©) (e) n g

ROAD
(3) Grading 24,885 24,953
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 231 231
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges. trestles, and culverts 11,037 11,080
(7) Elevated structures
, 1 (8) Ties : 76,162 | 82,266
1 (9) Rail and other track material 75,255 785,275
(11) Ballast 19,37 21.636
(13) Feices, snow sheds, and signs y 632
(16) Station and office buildings 0, ?35 9.9
(17) Roadway buildings 837 824
(18) Water stations ; 153 153
(19) Fuel stations 683 8715
(20) Shops and_enginehouses 5.69 9.755
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 216 2./78
(26) Communication systems 8,48/ 9,149
(27) Signals and interlockers 19,6131 20,261
(29) Power plants 129
(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous s*cuctures 6
(37) Roadway maci.. ss .28
(39) Public improvements—Construction 3 1leé
144) Shop machinery 2 2

i45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts

Amortization (other than defense

TOTAL ROAD 279,621 289,954

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives 36,954 34,054 2,00
(53) Freight-train cars 124,006 | 111,395 4.01
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57)_Work equipment 31 325 3,089 215
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 1.053 7118
(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 848

% 4,99 .86
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 170,184 1 154,30 87
N

GRAND TOTAL 449,805 1 444,263 A

S
2
8

-
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33, ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUPMENT — Continued
(Dottars i Thousands

Cross Expenditures for additions Credits tor propenty retired
b, o1 chanpes 5 the ve: alance at close 4
Check during the year during the year Net changes during the year Balunce at close of year

(¢) (1)) ) th}

123 (123) 15,183
15 68 24,953
231

43 11,080

82,266
20 /94275
21,636
632
9,993
824
153
675
9,755

L Sl =8 AL R Bl L

Sleiwidlnisalwihial—

3

™~

-

=

Y

EN

~

x

52,778
9,149
20,261
129

% 23 663
161

75 173 5,281
38 420 6,594
(114) 745 5,516
418

3,409 10,208 306,606

3,725 (2,900) 34,054
14,085 (12,611) 111,399
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(23%) 3,089
(275) 778
145 4,993
(15,875) 154,309
7,422

w
=
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2,562 3,923
(3,105) 467,260
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3385, ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requised information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, “Accumulated Depreciation: Rosd and Equipment Property,” during
the year relating to owned and used rond and equipmenc. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resuiting rents are inchaded
in the “Lease Rentals-—Credit—Equiptnent” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries for deprecistion of equipment thet
is used but not owne:d when the resulting rents are included in ‘*Lease Rental~-Debit~-Equipment'! account and ‘‘Other Rents—-Debit--Equipment’* socounts.
(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation ® yosd and equipment owned and beased to others.)

2. If any dats are included in columns (d) or (), explain the entries in detail,

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designaied “Dr."

4. 1f there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges (o operating expenses, a full explanation shouid be
given.

S, Enter amounts representing amortization vnder an suthorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Balance Charges o
Account st beginning opersting Other credits | Retirements | Other debits
of year expenses
(8) (b) {c) (d) (e) (N

ROAD
(3) Grading B.323 a4t 8,650
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 88 4 9?2
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4,501 178 4,671

(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties 17,801 1,651 18,002
(9) Rail and other track material 15 661 1. 728 1771
(11) Baflast 5,300 433 5871
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 617 617
(16) Station and office buildings 2,300 161 1,901
(17) Roadway buiidings Q4 16
(18) Waier stations dr, 291 4
(19) Fuel stations 107 Z3
(20) Shops and enginehouses 2.925
(22) Sworage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminal 2.337
(26) Communication systems 2,447
(27) Signals and interlockers 5,692 5,844
{29) Powes plants 23 / 26}

(31) Power-transmission systems 374 y 386
(35) Miscellaneous structures 45 51
(37) Roadway machines 2.910 ' 3.0244 24
(39) Public improvements—Construction 1,599 7 1,62 7l 25
(44) Shop machinery* 1,259 L Zf)ﬁl 26 |
(45) Power-plant machinery 215 # 2274 27
All other road sccounts 28

Amortization (Adjustmeats) 29
TOTAL ROAD 94,609 97,903} 30

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives 2R 427
(53) Freight-train cars 30,873
/54) Passenger-train can
(85) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(87) Work equiprment 1,352
(58) Miscellancons equipment 1,004
(39) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 2,604
Amortization Adjustments
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 61,255
41 GRAND TOTAL 155,864
*To be reporied with equipmen expenses rather thas W&S expenaes.

Raiiroad Anoual Report R-1 - *pagyiced 6/26/90
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Year 1989

Road Initials: |, GTW

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, “*Accrued Liability Leased Property,” during the year concerning road and
equipment leased from others.

2. In column (¢), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account arising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts
paid to lessor.

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments (0 lessors should be fully explained.

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota' property owned and used.

s, If settlement for depreciation is made -urrently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company,
show in column (c) the charges to opera.ing expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof.

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

! DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

Account

(a)

Balance
at beginning
of year
(b)

Charges to
operating
expenses

(c)

Other credits

(d)

I Retirements

(e)

Other debits
(f)

Balance
at close of
year
(8)

ROAD
(3) Grading
(4) Otiier. right-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material
(11} Ballast
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
¢ 20) Shops and enginehouses

Cimi{Qioawnis vl |-
Cim|vlojwnlsjwini—-

(22) Storage waiehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signais and interlockers
(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements—Construction
(44) Shop machinery*
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjustmenic;
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
52) Locomotives
) Frvight-train cars
(54) Pessenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating squipment
(57) Work equipmient
{58) Miscellaneons equipment
(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment
Amortization Adjustmenis
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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Year 1982

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, *Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,” during
the year reiating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are icluded
in the “Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resuiting rents are included in ‘*Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment
(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.)

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (), explain the entries in detail.
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated “Dr.”

4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be
given.

'* account and *‘Other Rents— Debit— Equipment’’ accounts.

5. Enter amounts represecting amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

I

Account

(8)

Balance
at beginning
of year
(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE
During the year

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Charges to
operating
expenses

(c) (d)

Orher credits

Retirements | Other debits

(f)

Balance
at close of
year

(8)
s

ROAD
(3) Grading

8.323

2,630

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures

88

431
4

92

(5) Tunnels am{ subways

(6) Bridges, tresiles, and culverts

4,501

178

4,671

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

17,801

1,651

18,002

(9) Rail and other track material

35,6061

Lo led

37,714

(11) Ballast

5,300

433

2,971

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

617

i IQ O id jwin |-

617

(16) Station and office buildings

2,300

161

1,901

(17) Roadway buildings

16

(18) Water stations

94
d_nj 2

4

ar.

(19) Fuel stations

127

23

lOgI 1
251 12
149 ﬁ

(20) Shops and enginehouses

24923

3,00098 14

(22) Storage warchouses

i5

(23) Wharves and docks

16

(24) Coal and ore wharves

17

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

19

(27) Signals and interlockers

20

(29) Power plants

21

(31) Power-transmission systems

22

(35) Miscelianeous structures

23

(37) Roadway machines

24

(39) Public improvements-—Construction

(44) Shop machinery®

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization (Adjustments)

SIRIBIVIRIBRINIBIBIRIBIS|IZ|S|ZIG|E|GIn|Z|S]lelnlw]lalulalulu]-

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars

{54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway reveaue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipinent

1,352

166

slajefojalie e

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

1,004

(138)

248

/36

(59) Computer systems and word

processing equipment

2,604

321

_2.8888

Amortization Adjustmems

(1,159)]

39

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

61,255

10,431

58,2780 %

GRAND TOTAL

155,864

12,951

156, 131] 41

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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Road Inatials: GTW Year 1989

r 340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-~IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

I Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used i, computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the
depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts,
respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732,
“Improvements on Leased Property.” The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use
of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included
for each such property.

3. 1€ depreciatio” accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves,
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be ¢ d if either total road leased from others or total equipnient leased from others represents
less than 5% ol total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively, However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base

Annual composite
rate
Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent)
(@) (b) (¢) (d)
ROAD
(3) Grading 16 16 1.33
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
9) Rail and other track material
(1) Ballast
o 4 Fences, snow sheds. and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and enginehouses

SR IV I | e W o -

(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and interlockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements—Construction
(44) Shop machinery*
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjustments)
TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
32 | (53) Freight-train cars
33 | (54) Passenger-train cars
34 | (55) Highway rcvenue equipment
35 | (56) Floating equipment
36 | (57) Work equipment
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems and word processing
equipment
39 | Amortization Adjustments
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT i
41 GRAND TOTAL 1,832
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.

Railroad Annual Report R-i
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Road Initials:

GTW

Yeour l!__.B 9

1. Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to Account 733, “Accumulated Depreciation—improvements on Leased Property,” during the
year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

the respondent.

2. If any entries are made for column (d) “Other credits” or column (f) “Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit balance in

(Dollars in Thousands)

column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35.

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debiis should not exceed investment, etc.
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if eit!

pleted.

total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line|39,| Grand Total, should be com-

Account

(a)

Balance
at beginning
of year
(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE
During the year

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Charges to
opersting
expenses

(c)

Other credits

(d)

Retirements

e)

Other debits
(f)

ROAD
(3) Grading_

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8, Ties

(9) Kail and other track material

(11) Ballast

Siciwidlwnlie iwini—

(13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs

Simiwidiwidiwvwint-—

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

—

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engineh

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interlockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-tr systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements—Construction

(44) Shop machinery*

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

537

*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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Road Initials: GTW

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in
Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

2. Show in cofumns (b) and (¢), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and December,
respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent bui leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating
expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent, If the base for road is other than the original cost
or estimated original cost as found by the Commission’s Bureau of Accounts, brought 1o a current date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and
accounts, or is other than ledger valuz for equip , a full expl ion should be given,

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute
the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in suppon of depreciation reserves.
Authonity for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected

5. If total road ieased 1o others is fess than 5% of total road owned: omit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment owned; omit.
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

[ Depreciation base

Annual composite
Line rate

No. Account At beginning of year At close of ye.r (percent)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

ROAD

(3) Grading
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(5, Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track material
(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

X I {Aals jw it |—

Vil |ojnis lwini-—

(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
{18) Water stations

(19) Fuel statons

(20) Shops and enginehouses
(22) Storoge warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interlockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements—Construction
(44) Shop machinery
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(38) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word processing
equipmeat
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL




89

Year 19—

ISL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
tDotlars in Thousands)

Chis sehedule is o be used in cases where the depreciaaon reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent und the rent theretrom is included in Accounts
00, 321200, 321300, 322000, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00

2 Disclose eredits and debits to Account 735, “Accumulated Depreciation-—Ruoud and Equipment Property,” during the year relating (o roas and equipment
wased to others, the deprecation charges for which aze not includible in operating expenses of the respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road
and equipment omned and used by the respondent)

3 any eatewes are nade toe “Other ceedius” and Other debus . stue the tuets occastoning such entries. A debat balance tn columas (b) or (g) for any primary
secount should be showan i parenthiesss or desigaated D~

4. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total e, 'ipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compieted.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
{

T
|
|
|
|

‘ { Batunoe Charges to Balance
fanet Cross Aceount ar beginming operating | Other credins Renrements | Other debits at close of
No. [ Cheek oF year expenses | year

| G (h (W) () (¢) (1) (¥)

ROAD

!
L b Gradmg

| Other. rght-of- sy espembituies
| (51 Tunnels and subwiys

() Brlpes, trestles, and culverts

~

(70 Elevated structures

(81 Ties
e

8
L Rand and other trackh material
i 1AL
F O Ballast

LB Pepes, spow sheds, and signs

Clxislojvwieaiwe]—

S

e Staton and oftice buildings
A B8

(171 Roadwas budddiags

(18) Water stations

~

|19 Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginchouses

|

(22) Storage warchouses

-
123 Wharyes and dovks

(245 Coul und ore wharves
(25) TOFC COVC ternvnuls

(2600 Communication systers

(271 Segoals and iterlochers

129) Power planis

(1) POWer-transmission sy steins

1 35) Misvuetlanenus structures

(37) Roudwiay michines

(39) Public improvenwnts —Canstruction
(44) Shop machinery*

| (45) Power-plant machinery

8 Al other road accounty
1 TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
3 fsﬁnim-mm CArS
32 (54) Passenger-train cars
13 (55) Highway revenue equipment
34 (56) Floating equipment
35 (57) Work equipment
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment
37 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT
39 GRAND TOTAL

*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.
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Roud Initials: GTW vear 1982

352A. INVESTMENT' IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IiN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
{Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the invesiment isi railway property used in transportation service at the closc of the year. This investment represents the ¢ugregate of propeity
owned or | d by the respondent and used dn the respondent’s trunsportation service. Such property includes (a) the investment ren.ted in Accounts 731
“Road and Equipment Property,” and 732. “Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 prope.iy lessed to others for their
exclusive use of road. track, or bridges (inciuding cquipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment lcased to others under separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investmenit of other companies’ 731 or 732 property (including
operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other
railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracis and the investment of other
carriers in property jointly used by the respondent

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor raifroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased
properties-(0).

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respundent (R); next the daia for companies whose entire properties are used in
transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propric 'ty (P) companies; frilowed by data for carriers and others {O), portions of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show,
as deductions, data for transportation property leased to carriers and others.

4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used ir line-haul service. Report miles .. whole numbers.

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Values of property
of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If separate valu: is not
available, explanatior < should be given Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the
asset side of the comparative general baiance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained ina footnote, Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of
the owner should be reported in column (d) in refergnee to the investment of th : respondent in the securities of the owner unle s a good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherv ise) value of property of privat: owners, or purtions of property of other carmiers,
should be explained

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciatibn and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is appli-
cable to the property of the carriers whose names ;li listed in column (b), regurdless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

v

Depreciation and
Class Miles of road Investments amortization of
(See Name of company used (See Ins, 4) in property defense projects

Ins. 2) (whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6)

(b) (c) (d) (e)
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. ] 959 467,260 156,789
Chicago & Western I.'diana Railroad Co.
Chicago, Kalamazoo & Saginaw Railroad Co. 24
Leased from individuals & companies
Ford Motcr Company 215

Capitalized Annual Rental @ 67 73
467,972 156,789

i N juvls jwini—

Deductions:
_Leased to Terminal Rly. Co.(I.H.C.land) 338
weased to Chesapeake & Ohio Rly. Co. 213
_.eaged _to Others (based on capitali-
satdlon of annual rent @ 67 30,559

I
2
3
5
6
7

L
9

10

3

_
—

~
b}

-
w

31,110

=

—
wn

3

Explanatioons:
Line 2: column (d): value furnished by Jessor in
accoirdance with letter of W.H.SJ Stevens,
Director, Bureau of Transportaticn,
Fconomic & Statistics, ICC 10-29-54
Lines 5,6,10,11,13, column (d): Value bgsed on
capitalization of annual rent @167
Lines 3,11: Agreemznt valuation of exclysive
property
Line 13: Depreciation of investment of §37,359
included on Tine 1 column (d) ard not

separable,

—

2B BB N IR BN IBIRB BBl |=|S[x|>

436,862 156,
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Year 1989
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

(By Propetty Accounts)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primury accounts, the amount of investment at the clese of the year in property of respondent and each group or class of
companics and propertics.

2. The amounts for respondent anc for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for each class of
company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each
company or property included in the schedule.

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property hased on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-carmier owners, or witere cost of property leased from other carriers is nos ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37
methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or properiy of other carriers.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained. Also include
here those items after permission is obtained from the Commission for ¢xceptions to prescribed accounting. Refereace to such authority should be made when
explaining the amouits reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonity from the
Commission.

Cross Account Respondent | Lessor railroads |Inactive (proprie-| Other Leased |Line
Check tary companies) properties No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) ()

(<) Land for transportation purposes 15,183 5
(3) Grading 24,953 11
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 231 21
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 11,080 2
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties 82.266
(9) Rail and other track material 75,275
(11) Ballast 21.636
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 632
(16) Station and cffice buildings 9,993
(17) Roadway buildings 824
(187 Water stations 153
(19) Fuel stations 675
(20) Shops and enginehouses 9,755
(22) Storage warehouszs
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 5,778
(26) Communicai.on systems 9,149
(27) Signals and interlockers 20.261
(29) Power plants 129
(31) Power-transmission systems 663
(35) Miscellaneous structures 161
(37) Roadway machines 5,281
(39) Public improvements—Construction 6,594
(44) Shop machinery 5.516
(45) Power-plant machinery 418
Leased property capitalized rentals (explain)
Other (specify and explain)
TOTAL ROAD 306,606
(52) Locomotives 34,054
(53) Freight-train cars 111,395
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment 3,089
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 778

(59) Computer systems azd word processing
equipment 4,993
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 154,309

(76) Interest during construction 2,422
(80) Other elements of investment
(90) Construction work in progress 3,923
GRAND TOTAL 467,260

CI® IV [nis W Inl—
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Road Initials: GTW

Year 1919

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-ch~cks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, column (D)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column (f)

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column ()

Lines 221, 222, 235, column () (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column (f))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, celumn (N
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column ()
Line 512, column (N
Line 513, column (0
Line 514, column ()
Line 515, column ()
Line 516, column ()
Line 517, column ()

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (¢)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29, column (¢)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, coiumn ()

Lines 32, 35, 36, 27, 40, 41, column ()

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column ()
Line 2, column ()
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, column ()
Line 5, column ()
Line 6, column ()
Line 7, column (j)

. Line 8, column (j)

Line 9, column ()
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column (j)
Schedule 210

Line 47 column b

Railroad Annuel Report R-1




410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
. (Dollars in Thousands)

State the railway operating expenses on respondent’s road for the year. classifying them in accordunce with the Unitorm System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, and allocate the common operating expenses
in accordance with the Commission's rules governing the separation of such expenses between freight and passenger services

Freight

. Material, tools,

Cross : Salaries and f Purchased 5 Total freight

Name of railway operating expense account supplies, fuels, General

Check wages services expense
and Jubricants

(a) (b) (¢) (d) () (f) (g) (h)

Passenger Total

WAY AND STRUCTURES
ADMINISTRATION
Track 808 bb 71
Bridge and building 372 11 45
Signal 527 10 e 15
Communication 315 4 11
Other 313 2 43

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
Roadway - Running 2,494 52

Roadway - Switching 511 11
Tunnels and Subways - R g
Tunnels and Subways - Switching
Bridges and Culverts - Running 64
Bridges and Culverts - Switching 13
Ties - Running 638
Ties - Switching 131
Rail and other track materal - Running
Rail and other track material - Switching
Ballast - Running

Ballast - Switching i

Road Property Damaged - «unning

Road Property Damaged - Switching
Road Property Damaged - Other

Signals and Interlockers ~ Running
Signals and Interlockers - Switching
Communications Systems

Power Systems

Highway Grade Crossings - Running
Highway Grade Crossings - Switching
Station and Office Buildings

Shop Building -~ Locomotives

Shop Buildings - Freight Cars

Shop Buildings - Other Equipment




410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Freight

o Material, tools, .
Name of railway operating expense account s":’:::“d supplies, fucls, P:'::::d Tom r‘f"h'
¢ and lubricants ¢ Lineme

(@) (b («©) (d) n

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
Locomative Servicing Faciliteis 2 21 23
Miscellaneous Buildings and Strucutres 117 29
Coal Terminals
Ore Terminals
Other Marine Terminals
TOFC/COFC - Terminals
Motor Vehicle Loading and Distribution Facilities
Facilities for Other Specialized Service Operations
Roadway Machines
Small Tools and Supplics
Snow Removal
Fringe Benefits - Running
Fringe Benefits - Switching
Fringe Benefits - Other
Casualties and Insurance - Running
Casualtizs and Insurance - Swilching
Casualties and Insurance - Other
Lease Rentals - Debit - Running
Lease Rentals - Debit - Switching
Lease Renals - Debit - Other
Lease Rentais - (Creidi) - Running
Lease Rentsls - (Credit] - Switching
Lease REntais - [Credit] - Other
Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Running
Joint Facility Rest - Debit - Switching
Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Other
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] - Running
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] - Switching
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] - Other
Other Rents - Debit - Running
Other Rents - Debit - Switching
Other Rents - Debit - Other
Other Rents - [Credit) - Running

- - - - - - L ool @R
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Freight

Material, tools,
supplies, fuels,
and lubricants
(a) 1 (b) () (d) (N
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
Other Rents - [Credit] - Switching N/A N/A
Other Rents - {Credit} -~ Other N/A N/A ’
Depreciation - Running N/A N/A 3y 086
Depreciation - Switching N/A N/A 699
Depreciation - Other N/A N/A 2,038
Joim Facility - Debit - Running N/A N/A 2,850
Joint Facility - Debit - Switching N/A N/A
Joint Facility - Debit - Other N/A N/A
Joint Facility - [Credit] - Running N/A N/A 608
Joint Facility - [Credit] - Switching N/A N/A
Joint Facility - [Credit] - Other N/A N/A
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switching
Dismaniling Retired Road Property - Other 58 21 79
Other - Running 3%0 17 3
Other - Switching 3 4
Other -~ Other 212 11 223
TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 13.053 12.919 43.258
EQUIPMENT
LOCOMOTIVES
Administration 592 ( 23 ) 583
Repair and Maintenance 4,076 202 10,424
Machinery Repair 298 410
Equipment Damaged 21 9 X7
Fringe Benefits N/A 1, 954 1, 954

Other Casualties and Insurance N/A 20

Lease Rentals - Dzbit N/A N/A 4,1 ;g
Lease Rentals - [Credit] N/A N/A 600 )
Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit) N/A N/A 19 )
Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A
Other Rents - {Credit] N/A N/A 122 )
Depreciation N/A 77 7—7 7

Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A
Joint Facility - {Credn) N/A NIA
Repairs Billed to Others - [Credit] /

Purchased Total freight
services expense

Salaries and

Name of railway operating expense account wages




410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSEY - Conlinucd
f_l)u".!h n Hmn\.mdp

Freght

~ Material, 100y,
Cross Saluries and Purchased : Foral tresohn
Name of ratlway operating expense account supplies. fuels, General
Wapes WIVILLS UAPEinvG

and lubricanty

(b) ©)

| LOCOMOTIVES ~ Continued

BN L Sl M ] SN
Other Hi W e (e e AR ey e

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 8. 768

FREIGHT CARS
Administration b S 7_%”_‘
Repair and maintenance L 5,360 ).
Machinery Repair i 157
Equipment Damaged 46
Fringe Benefits
Other Casualties and Insurance
Lease Rentals - Debit
Lease Rentals - [Credit) 355 )
Joint Facility Rent - Debit
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] ( )
Other Rents - Debit 50 L3 12
Other Rents - [Credit] (29,.588)
Depreciation N/A
Joint Facility - Debit
Joint Facility - [Credit] ( )
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit] (4,726
Dismantling Retired Prop “rty
Other

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 448’ 33,023

GOTHER EQUIPMENT
Administration

Repair and Maintenance
Trucks, Trailers, and Containers - Revenue Service

Floating Equipment ~ Revenue Service
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
Computer systems and word processing equip.
Machinery
Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment
Equipment Damaged

Fringe Benefits

Other Casualties and Insurance

Leuse Rentals - Debit

Lease Rentals - (Credit)




410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Freight

Material, tools,
Cross Salaries and sadlsbinl Hi Purchused Total treroht

Nume of ruilway operating ¢xpense account supplies. fuels, General
Check g e S wages P MWrvices expense
and lubricunts

(aj (bi (9] () (¢) ()

LOCOMOTIVES - Continued
Dizsmantling Retired Property 1 o 1
Other 138 138
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 5,078 16,844

FREIGHT CARS
Admmmiauon 1 » 037 1 32 040

Repair and maintenance . 3,978 | N 14.927
Machinery Repair 145 302
Equipment Damzged 161 ! 77
Fringe Benefi s N/A 4002
Other Casualtics and Insurance N/A / 1,730
Lease Rentals - Debit N/A ! N, 11,966
Lease Rentals - [Credit) N/A ( 355
Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A
Jeant Facility Rent - [Credit] N/A
Other Rents - Debit N/A / 50,312
Other Rents - (Credit] N/A (29 .588
Depreciation N/A N N/ 6,661
Joint Facility - Debit N/A
Joint Facility - {Credit]
Repairs Billed to Others - [Credit] N/A : ( 4,726
Dismantling Retired Property : 43
Other 164
TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 55,081

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Administration * 101

Repair =..d Maintenance
Trucks, Trailers, and Containers - Revenue Service 1,005

Floating Equipment - Revenue Service
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
Computer systems and word processing equip.
Machinery 27
Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 1. 8413
Equipment Damaged

Fringe Benefits 58

., 181 f30

Other Casualties and Insurance
Lesase Rentals - Debit 1,291 31
312 Lease Rentals - [Credit) ( 312

©
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dotlars in Thousands)

Freight

e Material, tools,

J i Salaries and |
Name of raiiway operating expense account wages supplies, fuels,
and lubricents
(a) (b) (c) (d) (f) (g)
OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued
Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] N/A N/A
Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 1,590
Other Rents - [Credit) N/A N/A 11
Depreciation N/A N/A 778
Joint Facility ~ Debit N/A N/A 473
Joint Facility ~ (Credit) N/A N/A 25
Repairs Biiled to Others - {Credit) N/A N/A 482
Dismantling Retired Property = g 3
Other o ;
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 332 1,102 7,898
TOTAL EQUIPMENT - ' 79,823 79,823
TRANSPORTATION: HRWBWT Bilne LA R Wi :

TRAIN OPLRATIONS ,

Administration l’ 134 67 1, A1 1’ i
Engine Crews 8,831 9,426 9,426
Train Crews 18,051 20,115 20,115
Dispatching Trains 1.746 Li 146 L 146
Operating Signals and Interlockers 455 455 455
Operating Drawbridges -
Highway Crossing Protection 390 856 656
Train Inspection and Lubrication 1.Q951 4.236A 4 & 236
Locomotive Fuel 5 13:531 13, 531
Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power
Servicing Locomotives 485 782 782
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A 449 449
Clearing Wrecks 154 783 783
Fringe Benefits N/A 13,874 13,874
Other Casualties and Insurance N/A 2,899 2,899
Joint Facility - Debit S8 N/A
Joint Fucility - [Credit] ; N/A (

Other 842 1,024 1,024
TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 36,059 | § 71,455 71,455
YARD OPERATIONS

Administration 2 4,315 4,628 4,628
Switch Crews 25,152 J25.056 ZSIOS

Purchased Total freight

s Passenger
services expense

1-¥ wodoy renuuy peosjrey




410. RAILM AY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Freight

Name of railway operating expense account

(4)

Mauterial, 1ools,
Salaries and Purchised
supplics, fuels,

wages services
B and lubricants

(b) (©) (d) ©)

General

Total freight
expense

()}

Passenger

(8

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued
Controiling Operations

1,468 27 (2) 20

1,513

Yard and Terminal Clerical

6,672 201 1,023

1,671

Operating Swilches, Signals. Retarders and Humps A

27

Locomotive Fuel

27
1,640 |

1,595

Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power

Servicing Locomotives

5/6 i, 4 46

654

Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related

N/A N/A

Clearing Wrecks

6 2

31

Fringe Benefits

N/A 14,748

14,748

Other Casualties and Insurance

N/A 183

383

Joint Facility - Debit

N/A d N/A

4,414

Joint Facility - [Credit)

N/A N/A

682

Other

112

155

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS

38,328 15,037

00,199

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
Clesning Car Interiors

=

N/A

Adjusting and Transferring Loads

15 N/A

198

Car Loading Devices and Grain Noory

N/A

Freight Lost or Damaged - all other

1,758

1,758

Fringe Benefits

6

6

TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON

1,764

1,962

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS
Administration

Pickup aird Delivery and Marine Line Haul

Loading and Unloading and Local Marine

Protective Services

Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related

Fringe Benefits

Casualties and Insurance

-—#—

Joint Facility - Debit

Joint Facility - [Credit]

Other

Slej sl s el

TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS




410. RAILWAY OPRATING EXPENSES - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Name of railway operating expense account

(s)

Freight

Salaries, and
wages

(b)

Material, tools,

supplies, fues,

and lubricants
(c)

Purchase
services

(d)

(e)

0]

(h)

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
Adiministrat

1,010

201

177

166

1,554

1,554

Emgloyees Performing Clerical axd Accounting Functions

7,834

290

405

107

8,636

8,636

Communications Systems Operation

1,231

1,231

1,231

hoss and Damage Claims Processing

509

22

45

571

271

Fring: Benefits

N/A

N/A

N/A

1
3,472

3,472

3,472

Casualties and Insurance

N/A

N/A

N/A

3,430

3,430

3,430

Joint Facility - Debit

N/A

N/A

N/A

Joint Facility - [Credit)

N/A

N/A

N/A

)

Other

148

27

187

298

660

660

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS

9,501

540

2,045

1,474

19,560

19,560

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

85,258

13,887

11,835

46,886

157,866

157,866

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Offficers -~ General Administration

8,344

136

990

(56)

9,414

9,414

Accounting, Auditing and Finance

4,904

135

159

(143)

5,055

Management Services and Data Processing

804

298

2,107

3,951

r
3,951

Marketing

3,297

48

142
092 |

4,587

4,587

Sales

320

550
2

7

359

359

Industrial Development

316

2

6l

33

963

963

Personnel and Labor Relations

351

15

15

(8)

373

373

Legal and Secretarial

698

30

85

2,204

2,204

Public Relations and Advertising

44

238

2,872

2,872

Rescarch and Development

Fringe Benefits

N/A

7,538

13938

C.: " dties and Insurance

N/A

31

31

Writedown of Uncollectible Accounts

N/A

669

669

Property Taxes

N/A

610

Othe Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls

N/A

1,884

610
1,884

Joint Facility - Debit

N/A

N/A

493

Joint Facility - [Credit)

N/A

N/A

5)

Other

46

1,696

2,976

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

19,110

TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES [128,318

13,418 ,

43,974

[__80.243"

324,921

MLO
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Roud Initials: CTW

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

|. Report freight expenses only.

2. The toial depreciation expense reported in column (b). hine 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column
(0 lines, 136, 137, and 138

3. Report in column (¢) the lease/rentals Tor the various property catlegonies of Way and Struciures. The total net lease/rental reported in columa (¢),
line 29 should balance the pet amount reported n schedule $10. column (0. lines TR through 123, plus lines 130 through 135

1f an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breskdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on
the percentage of the categories’ depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for
obtaining the depreciation bases of the categorivs of leased property.

4. Amortization adjustment of cach road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit (o the ap-
propriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adiustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335,

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned (o any category listed on lines |-27

6. Line 11. Acount 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415.

Amortization

adjustment
during year
() (hy () (d)

Cross Property g Depreciation Lease/Rentals
Category
. {Check acvount (net)

Land (0 transportation purposes N/A
Grading 331

Other right-of-way expenditures 4

Tunnels and subways
Bridges. trestles and culverts 178

Elevated structures
Ties 1 3 656
Ruail and other track material 14732
Ballust 434
Fences, snowsheds and sigas
Station and office buildings 247

Roadway buildings 16

Water stations b4
Fuel stations 21

Shops und enginchouses 190

CiX NIl |~ltc]—
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Storage warchouses
Wharvis and docks
Coal and ore wharves
TOFC/COFC terminals

Communications systems

Signals and interlockers

Power plants

Power trunsmission systems

Miscellaneous structures

Roadway machines

Public improvements: construction

Power plant machines

Other lease/rentals
TOTAL

Railroad Annual Report R-1




414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freighs expenses only.

2. Report in this supporting schedule rental information by car type and other freight-carrying equip
for leased equipment covers equipment that carrier on railroad markings).

3. The gross amounts receivable and payable for freight-train cars (line 19, columns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (e) through (g), respectively) should balance with Schedule 410, column (f), lines 231 {eredits)
and 230 (debits). Trailer and container rentals in this schedule are included in Schedu) 410, col (f), lincs 315and 316. However, the trailer and container rentais in this schedule will not balance 10lines 315 and 316 of
Schedule 410 because those lines include rents for “Other Equipment” which is reported in Schedule 415, columi (¢). The balancing of Schedule 410, 414 and 415 "Other Equipment” is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 415

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) rentals for private-line cars (whether under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars

5. Report in columns (c), (d), (f), and (g) rentals for railroad ownsd cars prescribea by the Commission in L:a Parte No. 334, for which rentals are s2itled on a combination milcage ana time basis (basic per diem)
Include railroad owned per diem tank cars on line 17.

NOTES: Mechanical designations for cach car type are shown in Schedule 710.

lating to the hange of railroad, owned or leased equipment and privately owned equipment (reponting

1-¥ podoy [eauuy peosjrey

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE f,ROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE

Type of equipment

(a)

Per diem basis

Per diem basis

Private

Mileage

Time

Private
line cars
(e)

Mileage
(H

i

line cars
# (b) (c)

CAR TYPES
Box-Plain 40 Foot

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer
Box-Equipped
Gondola-Plain
Gondola-Equipped
Hopper-Covered
Hopper-Open Tor -General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
Refrigerator-Mechanical
Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
Flat TOFC/COFC
Flat Multi-Level
Flat-General Service
Flat-Other
Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons
Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over
All Other Freight Cars
Auto Racks

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

S N |d (w i |-
Clw o jula jwin |-

S

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
Refrigzrated Trailers
Other Trailers
Refrigerated Containers
Other Containers
TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS
GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24)




Year 1989

NOTES AND REMARKS
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GTW Year 1989 Revised 7/84

4.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

. Report freight expenses only.

. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and

lubricants, purchased services and general).

. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedul: 415.
Equipment Dam~.ged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

Eﬂe allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
pa

ir costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shaii be 1~ corted in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will . ~late to Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges eported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and

Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the

appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal tne equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment use in
freight service inciuded in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335,

. Lease/Rerntals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212,

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers whichiis reported in Schedule 414, Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentais
reported in Schedule 414,

. Investment buse by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned

when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-7:1-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should inciude the Cos: of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the reat for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-8J, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, isclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415.

. Accumulated depreciatior: for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve

account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Depreciation Amortization

Types of equipment Repeirs Owned Capitalized
(net expense) lease during year

(a) (b) (c) (d) {e)

Adjustment net

LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomotive-Yard

Diesel Locomotive-Road

Other Locomotive-Y ard

Other Locomotive-Road
TOTAL

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Box-Plain 40 Foot

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 468
Box-Equipped 7,675
Gondola-Plain 328
Gondola-Equipped 273
Hopper-Covered 530
Hoppe1-Open Top-General Service (285)
Hopper-Oper Top-Special Service 6
(18)
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 167
Flat TOFC/COFC (21)
Flat Multi-level 859
Flat-General Service 23
Flat-Other 214
All Other Freight Cars (318)
Cabooses
Auto Racks
Miscellaneous Accessories

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
Refrigesated Trailers

Other Trailers
Refrigerated Containers
Other Containers

3,414 90
6,776

(677)

10,190 (677)

1,974

Refrigerator-Mechanical

Bogies

Chassis
Other Highway Equip (Freight)
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
Marine Line-Haul

Local Marine
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 61
(Freight Portion)

Computer systems and word processing equip. 602
Machinery-Locomotives' 410
Machinery-Freight Cars? 302
Machinery-Other Equipment’ 32 112

(138

Waork and Other Non-revenue Equipment

1,843 64

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT

2,648

778

(138

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT
PORTION)

23,562

7,311

205

1,159

"The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable pottion of line 216.

The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235,

’l‘hedmtohueponedonIine40incolumn(b)isme-mumnponedinScheduleﬂo.colnm(f). lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portion of
fine 320.
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report in this supporting schedule rental infor by car type and other freight-carrying equipment relating to the interchange of railroad, owned or leased equipment and privately owned equipment (reporting
for leased cquipment covers equipment that carrier on railroad markings),

3. The gross amounts receivable and payable for freight-train cars (line 19, columns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (¢) through (), respectively) should balance with Scheduie 410, column (f), lines 231 (credits)
and 230 (debits). Trailer and container Is in this schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 315and 316. However, the trailer and container rentals in this schedule will not balance to lines 3 15and 316 of
Schedule 410 because those lines include rents for “Other Equipment” which is reported in Schedule 415, col (e). The bal g of Schedule 410, 414 and 415 "Other Equipment” is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 415,

4. Report in columns (b) and (e) rentals for private-line cars (whether under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars.

5. Report in coiumns (c), (d), (f), and (g) rentals for railroad ownad cars prescribeg by the Commussion 11 1x Parte No. 334, for which rentals are settled on a combination muleage ana ume basis (basic per diem)
Include railroad owned per diem tank cars on line 17.

NOTES: Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in Schedule 710.

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE

Type of equipment

(a)

Per diem basis

Per diem basis

Private
line cars
(b)

Mileage

(c)

Time

(d)

Private
line cars
(e)

Mileage
(n

Time

(8)

CAR TYPES
Box-Plain 40 Foot

11

Box~Plain 50 Foot and Longer

2,082

864

7
2,068

Box--Equipped

1,742

11,913

Gondola-Plain

89

424

1,395

Gondola-Equipped

70

263

Hopper-LCovered

1,372

552

1,287

Hopper-Open Top-CGeneral Service

17

621

21922
2

Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice

6

elmivwlojuls vl |-

Refrigerator-Mechanical

246

195

Refrigerator-Non-Mecharical

26

78

191

O*olonqcrv-&-uu-—

Flat TOFC/COFC

525

763

1,297

Flat Multi-Level

5,167

347

1,730

Flat-General Service

1

65

143

Flat-Other

302

66

174

Tank~Under 22,000 Gallons

1,328

Tank--22,000 Gallons and Over

4rale

All Other Freight Cars

985

796

Auto Racks

4,320

1,330

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

18,527

325,716

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
Refrigerated Trailers

Other Trailers

*1,519

Refrigerated Containers

Other Containers

6

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS

*1,525

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24)

*27,241

* Revised 6/21/90
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Road Initiais GTW Year 19_8_?__

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued

favestiment base us of 12734 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31

Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized

(net) lease fcase
(n (g) (hy it )

RO 311
_.30,209

33,836

25

Gty MRS Bl
MR (0P CHGHG [

T 684
B ARG . 1,504
R 315
27 1,834 728

2,812 803

1,269 3,698
11,610 17" 107 736 27,546

1,291

4,993 2,885

(122)

*9
5,516 1,268

54 3,867 2,006
1,223 14,376 6,159

*16,409 155,432 4,393 58,692 804

"The data to be teporied on lines38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, F..
Cars, and Other Equipment.

TThe depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustiment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column
(c), Schedule 335.

Railroad Annual Report R-1 * Revisged 6/21/90 A




Road Initials:

GTW

o Year |‘9__82_

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued

r

Lease and rentals
(net)

(f

Investment base as of 12/3)

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31

Owned

(g)

Caputalized
lease
(h)

Owned

(1)

Capitalized
lease
()

3,627

3,575

30,209

218

2278

33,836

218

25

(15)

2,129

75
60,849

2,143

2,260

526

442

1,418

62

603

6,138

1,970

1,365

8,380

629

1,834

2,812

21,888

1,269

107,220

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1,291

37

4,993

2,885

38

(122)

39

(355)

40

5,516

1,268

41

54

3,867

2,006

42

868

14,376

6,159

43

16,054

155,432

4,393

58,692

804

43

"The data to be teported on lines38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment.

The depreciativn to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column
(c), Schedule 335. . . ’

s/
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416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-ROAD
(Dollars in Thousands)

PSR —

Owned and used Improvements to leased property Capitalized leases

Accum. Depr. Current
Account Base Accum. depr. rate é year ccum. Base
No. depr. % Amort
) («©) ) 3 J (g (h) m y

439 206 ; 439
2,093 651 i 3093
2,517 1,380 ; 2,517
554 184 4 i 554
SUB-TOTAL 5,603 2,421 5,603
1] 13,366 | 4,642 Ay ; 13,3/0
46,671 9,425 i ' 46,852
50,440 | 25,323 ; ‘ 50,615
12,466 | 2,863 . ; 12,469
SUB-TOTAL 122,943 | 42,253 123,306
1 N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
15{SUB-TOTAL N/A
v .13 3,802 ) i 5 3,807
7,926 i s 5 7,947
11,011 i . 3 11,082
2,524 ’ . ’ 2,532
3-TOTAL ,965 125,263 ’ 25,368
v

|

O loe |9 o e e N -

O loe w2 oo v & |w (v |-

SUB-TO \L
« tAND TeTAL | 203,511 ) , 204,130

(1) Columns (©) - —(-0 + (i) = Column 12
Columns () - () + (k) = Column 13
(2) The base gran | total for owned and used, improvements to leased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3, 8 9and 11’ shown =t year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 330A
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE — TRANSPORTATION
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report in lines 1, 2, 3, 4, and 10 the total of those natural expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuels and Jubsicants, purchased services, and general) incurred in the operation of each type of
specialized service facility. This schedule does nor include switching services performed by train and yard crews in connection with or within specialized service facilities.

3. When it is necessary (o 2¢ portion expenses, such as administrative expenses (0 two of more services, they shall be apportioned on the most equitable basis available to the respondent and only (o the services they
support. The total expenses in column (j) should balance with the respective line items in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses.

4. Report in column (b), line 2, the expenses incurred in highway movements of trailers and containers performed ai the expense of the reporting railroad within a terminal area for the purpose of pick-up, delivery or
highway interchange service. Report in column (b), line 3, the expenses incurred in operating facilities for handling trailers :.:}'or containers, including storage expenses. See schedule 755, note R.

5. The operation of floating equipment in line-haul service (between distinct terminals) should be reporied in column (c) on line 2. ‘Floating operations conducted within a general terminal or harbor area should be
reported in coiumn (c), line 3.

6. Report in column (g), line 3, the expcases incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, trucks, etc., 1o and from bi-level and tri-level auto rack cars. Report on line 2, colum 1 (g), the expense
incurred by the railroad in moving automobiles, etc., between bi-level and tri-level loading and unloading facilities over the highway to shippers, receivers or connecting casriers. Report in column () operating expenses
for land facilities in suppori of floating operations, including the operation of docks and wharves.

7. Report on line 4, column (b), the expenses related to heating and refrigeration of TOFC/COFC trailers and containers (total debits and credits). The expenses on line 4, column (h), relate to refrigerator cars only.

8. Report in column (i) total expenses incurred in performing rail substitute service, other highway revenue service, LCL terminal operations, warchouse operations, freight car transloading, grain elevator terminal

operations and livestock feeding operations only.
A e et - — ———————
Motor i
Line| e Floating ine |Other marine| vehicle | FrOUYE [ oper special
Items services
No. | Cneck equipment i i terminal load and services No.
distribution

(a) () n @® (i)

Admunistration

Pick up and delivery, marine line haul
Loading and unloading ai d local marine
Protective services, total abit and credits
Freight lost or damag.d-solely i<'ated
Fringe benefits

Casualty and insurance
Joint facility ~ Debit
Joint facility — Credit
Other

TOTAL

S I IS O jnid jw i [
Vil iQiojvie lwin |=—

e
S
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Year19 89

Schedule 418
Instruction:

This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by primary account.

= primary account number and title for which capital iease amounts
are included therein.

= the total investment in that primary account.
= the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
= the current year amortization.

= the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties.

418, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

Capital Leases

Primary Account No. & Total Investment Investment Current Year
Title At End of Year At End of Year Amort.

(a) (b) (c) (d)

(005221) 34,054 22

(005321) 111,395
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in Thousands)

A. Railway Taxes.

Kind of tax Amount
(a) (b)

Other than U.S, Government Taxes 7,004
U.S. Govemment Taxes
Income Taxes:

Normal Tax and Surntax (2.893)
Excess Profits
Total - Income Taxes L2 + 3 (2,893)
Railroad Retirement 26,005
Hospital Insurance 1,702
Supplemental Annuiti |8 649
Unemployment Insurance 3% 386
All Other United States Taxes 1
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 29,850
Total ~ Railway Taxes 3. 854

Clelwialwlsiwin

—
o

ZiSlelxlwlolulalulv

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1. Incolumn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each
iess than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify).

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total &F Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a).

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originating and reversing in the current
accounting period.

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to
applying or recognizing a loss carry-‘orward or a loss carry-back.

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes — Extraordinary Items, for the current year.

6. Indicate in column (¢) the cumulative total of columns (b), (¢), and (d). The total of column (¢) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.

Particulars Beginning of year ';:'

balance

(a) (b)
Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 L.R.C.: Guideline lives pursuant
to Rev. Proc. 62-21.
Accelerated amortization of facilities, Sec. 168 I.R.C.
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184 L.R.C.
Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 L.R.C.
Other (Specify)
SFAS #96 Computation
temporary differences

i lwnis v
Olmiv|ojn]e |win

._
)
=)

—

~
—
~

—
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—
o

—
~

—
oo

Investment tax credit*

28,703

—
L
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

*Fornotes:
1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit..
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. 3
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes. . __ $
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual (3
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual_ $
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits_ s

————

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net o%engl? loss
camryover on January | of the year (ollowing that for which the report is made_ s 58, 3




Roed Inicials: CTW Year 1989 ' ¢

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RET/ NED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the ear in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent ltems; 560, Income or Loss From
Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on
Extraordinary ltems; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603 Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamnings; 616,
Other Debits to Retuined Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621 . Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other iters in excess of 10% of net income.

Item i ;i:q

(b)
Miscellaneous Income

g %

Profit from sale of land

Equity ~ Domestic III

Equity — C&WL

Profit from sale of Trailer Train Stock

Other small

C-RC BESRI-NIVE R IR0 L

Miscellaneous Income Charges

—
OV NI RIS [WIN |-

Central Michigan Railway Settclement

Commitment fee on revolving credit

Standby fee = DWP
Other small items

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTE

Railroad Annual Report R-}




66  Road Initials: ? Road Initials: GTW

501. GUARANTIFS AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement or
obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the yeas.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than

$50,000 may be shown as one total.

Sole or joint
Line{ Names of all parties principally Description Amount of contingent contingent
No. and primarily liable liability liability
(a) (b) (c) (d)
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2. lfnnycorpomionorothcuuociuionwuunderoblimionnguamwrorwmy!onhepemxnvmbythemwmdm agreement or ion,
showmzpaniculmcalledforhenundaformhMmofmtym;nmyahipineffectuﬂu:clouofmcymormzmm“pimm

year,
Minquirydoeuno(coverthecmolomuwymmmpnpermmningondemndotnotumMZymandm.nwdoumuMuﬂhuy

Sole or joint
maturity date and concise descrip- Names of all guarantors and sureties Amount conticgent contingent
tion of agreement or obligation liability of guarantors liability

(8) (b) (c)

i3
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Year 1989

£02. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENT"
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure is
required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing.

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restr’ “ted, lines of credit used and unused, average intercst rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral agreement balances
amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities).

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sanctions
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material.

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company has available credit lines with three
banks aggregating $20.0 million.

At December 31, 1989 there were no outstanding loans. There were no
borrowings during the year.

=
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(Dollars in Thousands)

The principal us» o1 tnis schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.

1. Debt Outstnding at End of Year:

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Line # Account No.

Source

Balance at
Close of Year

1 751
764

765/167
766

766.5

768
770.1/770.2

Loans and Notes Payable

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within
One Year

Funded Debt Unmatured

Equipment Obligations

Capitalized Lease Obligations

Debt in Default

Unamortized Debt Premium

Total Debt

Debt Directly Related to Road Property

Debt Directly Related to Equipment

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment
Percent Directly Related to Road

Percent Directly Related to Equipment

[ebt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment
Road Property Debt

Equipment Debt

Sch. 200, L. 30
Sch. 200, L. 39

Sch. 200, L. 41
Sch. 200, L. 42
Sch. 200, L.
Sch. 200, L.
Sch. 200, L.
Sum L. 17
Note 1.

Note 1.

Sum L. 9 and 10

L.9+L.11
(2 decimals)

L.i0 + L. 11
(2 decimals)
L. 8 minus L. 11

(L. 12 x L. 14)
plus L. 9

(L. 13 x L. 14)
¢lus L. 10

5,738

183

12,610

2,638

21,169

243

20,926

21,169

.01

.99

II. Interest Accured Dyring the Year:

Line # Account No,

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges)
Contingent Interest on Funded Debt

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt

Total Interest

Interest Affiliated Company Debt

Net Interest Expense

Interest Directly Related to »>Zu Progerty Debt
Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt
Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt
Interest Road Property Debt

Interest Equipment Debt

Sch. 210, L. 42

Sch. 210, L. 44

Sch. 210, L. 22

Sum of Lines 17-19

Note 2.

L. 20 mi:us L. 21

Note 3.

Note 3.

L.22 - (L.23 + L. 24)
L.23 +(L.25 x L. 12)
L.24 +(L.25 x L. 13)

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable; Affilisted Companies.
Note 3. This Interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512

1. Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons
affiliated with the respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and
other close relatives, or their agents. Examples of transactions are, but are not restricted to, management,
legal, accounting, purchasing or uther type of service including the fumishing of materials, supplies, purchase
of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements relating to allocation of officers’
salaries and other common costs between affiliated companies.

To be excluded are payments for the following types of services:

(a) Lawful tariff charges for transportation services

(b) Payments to or from other carriers for interline services and interchange of equipment

(¢) Payment to or from other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected with
routine operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported.

(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with governinent
authonity.

2. In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received
or provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the year. If an affiliated company provides services to
more than one affiliate, and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for th year, list all the
affiliates included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges. If the respondent provides services
to more than one affiliate, and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for ihe year, reference
to this fact should be made and the detail as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates
providing services to the respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income derived
from transactions with respondent,

The respendent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income
statement for cach affiliate with which respondent carrier had reportable transactions during the year, or
aliernatively, attach a *Pro forma" balance sheet and income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate

which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, if required,
should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed schedules for the balance sheet
and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1, and should be noted (1) to indicate the method used for
depreciating equipment or other property fumnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate’s Federal income
tax return for the Pear was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier.

3. In column M.indlcalq nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or
person identified in columan (a) as follows

(a) If respondent défectly controls affiliate, insert the word “direct”

(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word “indirect”

(¢) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word “common”

(dyf respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column (a), insert the word
“controlled”

(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whatever
kind, insert the word “other” and footnote to describe such arrangements.

4. In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building,
purchase of material, etc. When the affiliate listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in
column (¢), list each type of service separately and show total for the affiliate. When services are both provided
and received between the respondent and an affiliate they should be listed separately and the amounts shown
separately in column (e).

5. In column (d) repont the dollar ameunts of transaction shown and the effect of any change in the method
of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding period.

6. Incolumn () report the dol!ar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, the
terms and manner of settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e).




SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED

N of company or related A
mpuny with pr Nature of relationship Dncnpuon of [:‘ollu "
of gross income

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Central Vermont Railway Inc. common Administrative Services 350
Central Vermont Railway Inc. common Lease of equipment 522
Central Vermont Railway Inc. common Sub-lease of equipment 193
Duluth,Winnipeg & Pacific Rwy common Administrative Services 750
Duluth,Winnipeg & Pacific Rwy common Lease of equipment 100
Duluth,Winnipeg & Pacific Rwy common Sub-lease of equipment 800

£

= oo (oo oo oo | oo

Canadian National controlled Insurance premium 5,876

Canadian National controlled Lease of equipment i)
Canadian National controlled Insurance proceeds 6,989
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Year 1989

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under frackage rights.

Give subtotals for cach of the severai numbered ciasses, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage
should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way
switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent is payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeabie to a clearing account and w hich are used in getting out material for
the respondent’s use, should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e., one al of whose outstanding stocks or
obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said
proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title iv all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such iniclusion, ihe facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully
set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor
administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to
property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immaterial in this connection.

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact,

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by ¢ -hers, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
cla'ss the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by
noncasrier companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class, and the entry
of length should be of the entire length of the portion iointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Proportion owned
or leased
by Respondent

(bh)

Running tracks. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc,

Miles of road

<)

Miles of
second main
track

(d)

Miles of ail
other
main tracks

(e)

Miles of pass-|
ing tracks,
Cross-overs,
and turnouts
(f)

Miles of way {Miles of yard
switching switching
tracks tracks

(g) (h)

(1)

1007

280.49

110.03

94.971 612,81

1856.13

I & [ [ty [~

~\rinie (Wit f—

Leased

Tr. Rights

190.53

105.33

361.86

TOTAL

959.37

286,82

Miles of electrified roed
or track included in
preceding grand total

N/A




702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK)

Give particulars, as of the close of the year, of all road operated and of all owned but not operated. The respondent’s proportion of operated road held by it as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease, or
under any joint arrangement, should be shown in columns (b), (c), (d), or (¢), as may be appropriate. The remainder of jointly operated mileage should be shown in column (f). Respondent’s proportion of road jointly
owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h), as may be appropriate. Mileage which has been permanently abandoned should not be included in column (h).

Mileage should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

State or territory

(a)

MILES OF ROAD OFERATED BY RESPONDENT

Line of propric-
tary companies

(c)

Line operated
under fease

(d)

Line operated
under contract,
elc.

(e)

Line operated
under trackage
rights
(f)

Tota) mileage
operated

(8)

Line owned,
not operated
by respondent
(h)

New line
cunstructed
during year

(i)

Michigan

10.86

28,22

549.33

Ohio

124,97

275.90

Indiana

1.43

79.49

1
2
3
4
5
6
1
8
9

10
i

I1lincis

33.52

52,26

SiSlelxlivlolnlialvlin|—-

—
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—
-

S

Ontario

2.39

2.39
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TOTAL MILEAGE (single track)

959.37
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data,

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased auring the
year.

2. In column (¢) give the number of units purchased new or built in company shoeps. In column (d) give the
number of new units leased from others. The term “new’” means a unit placed in service for the first time on any
railroad

3. Units leased to others for a period of ope year of mare are reportable in column (1), Units temporarily out
of respondent’s service and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (h). Units rented
from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column (i)

4. For reponting purposes, a “locomotive unit™ is a self-propelled vehicle generating or conventing energy
into motion, and designed solely for moving other equipment. An A" unit is the least number of wheel bases
with superstructure designed for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit in combination with other locomotive
units. A"B" unitis similar to an A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit. A'B” unit
may be equipped with hostler controls for independent operation at terminals.

5. A "self-propelled car” is a rail motor car propelled by electric motors receiving power from a third rail or
overhead, or internal combustion engines located on the car itself. Trailers equipped for use only in trains of
cars that are self-propelled are to be included as self-propelled equipment.

6. A “diesel” unit includes all units propelled by diesel internal combustion engines irrespective of final
drive or whether power may at times be supplied from an external conductor. Units other than diesel-electric,
¢.g., diesel-hydraulic, should be identiticd in u footnote giving the number and a brief description. An
“electric” unit includes all units which receive electric power from an overhead contact wire or a third rail. und
use the power to drive ong or more electric motors that propel the vehicle. An “other self-powered unit”
includes all units other than diesel, or electric, e.g.. steam. gas turbine. Show the type of unit, service and
number, gs appropriate, in a brief description sufficient for positive identification. An “auxiliary unit” includes
all units used in conjunction with locomotives, but which draw their power from the “mother” unit, ¢.g.,

boosters, slugs, etc. For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powered diesel units on lines |
through 8, as appropriate, Radio-controlled units that are not self-powered, § ¢, those without a diesel, should
be reported on line 13 under “auxiliary units.”

i. Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column (j), as follows: For
locomotive uniis, repont the manufacturers’ rated horsepower (the maximum continuous power cutput from
the diesel engine or engines delivered (0 the main generator or generators for tractive purposes). Exclude
capacity data for steam locomotives. For passenger-train cars report the number of passenger seats available
for revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars.

B. Passenger-train car types and service equipment car types correspond to AAR Mechanical Division
designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are published in The Official Railway Equipment
Register.

9. Cross-checks

Schedule 710
Line §, column ()) = Line 11. column (1)
Line 6, column () = Line 12, column ()
Line 7, column (§) = Line 13, column (1)
Line 8, column (j) = Line 14, column (1)
Line 9, column ()) Line 15, column (1)
Line 10, column () Line 16, column (h

Schedule 710

When data appear in column () lines 1 thru ¥, column (K) should have data on same lines.
When data appear in columas (K) or (1) lines 36 theu 53, and 55, column (m) should have data on
same lines




710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes During the Ycar Units at Close of Year
Units installed

All other units Units retired
including ve- from service
Rebuilt units | classification of respondent Aggregate
Units in acquired and and second whether capacity of
service of New units | rebuilt units hand units owned or Total in units
respondent | New units leased rewritten purchased leased, in- service of reporied
ot beginning | purchased from into propenty |  or leased from cluding re- respondent in col. (§)
Type or design of units of year or built accounts others . classification (col. (h)&(i))] (see ins. 7)
(s) (b) c) d (¢) (f) (g) i (k)
Locomotive Units (H.P.)
Dicsel-freight i 5 403,500
Diesel-passenger j
Diesel-multiple purpose
Diesel-switching i 77,450
TOTAL (lines § 10 4) 480,950
Electric-locomotives
Other self-powered units
TOTAL (lines 5, 6 and 7) ! ; 480,950
Auxilit 7y units N/A

TOTAL LOCUMOTIVE UNITS
(lines 8 and 9) N/A

Cle|Qioinidlwin -

S

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING
During Calendar Year

Type or design of units
(a)

Diesel

Electric

Other self-povered units
TOTAL (lines 11 to 13)

\lines 14 and 15)




719. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT—Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes Dunng the Year Units at Close of Year
Units installed

All other units Units retired
meluding re- from service
Rebuilt units classification ol respondent Aggregate
Units in acquired and and second whether capacity of
service of New units | rebuilt umis hand umits owned of Total in units
respondent | New units leased rewnitten purchased leased, in Leased service of reporied
at beginning | purchased from o propenty | or leased from cluding re- i from respondent in col. /)
Type or design of units of year or built others accounts others classification others | (col. (h&(i))] (see ins. 7)

(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) (f) (g) (1) (J) (k)

1-¥ woday enuuy peosjiny

PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS
Non-Self-Propelled
Coaches (PA, PB, PBO]

Combined cars
(All class C, except CSB]

Parl. r cars [PBC, PC, PL, PO)

Sieep.ng cass (PS, PT, PAS, PDS
Dining, grill and tavern cars

{All class D, PD]

INon-passenger-carrying cars

[All class B, CSB, M, PSA, IA|
TOTAL (lines 17 to 22)

Self-Propelicd
Electric passenger cars
(EP, ET)

Electric combined cars {EC)
Internal combustion rail motorcars
{ED, EG)

Other self-propelled cars

(Specify types)

TOTAL (lines 24 to 27)

TOTAL (lines 23 and 28)

COMPANY SERVICE CARS
Business cars (PV]
Board outfit cars [MWX]
Derrick and snow removal cars
IMWU, MWV, MWW, MWK
Dump and ballast cars (MWB,
MWD)
Orher maintenance and service
equipment cars
TOTAL (lines 30 to 34)
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data.

1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.

2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new" means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (r). Units temporarily out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are 1o be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column @).

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed

Ali other units,
including reclassi-
fication and sec-

Rebuilt units
acquired and
rebuilt units
rewritten into
property ac Junts

(a) (b) () ()
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

New or

i | 4 Time-mileage rebuilt units
Class of equipment and car designations hie All others } { from

others

Plain box cars - 40’
(B100-B287)

Plain box cars - 50’ and longer
(B300-B887)

Equipped box cars
_(All Code A) Except A __ 5 __

Plain gondola cars
(All Codes G & J--1, J--2, J--3, and J--4)

Equipped gondola cars
(All Code E)

Covered hopper cars
(AllCode C _ | _C__2_)

Open top hopper cars—general service
(All Code H)

Open top hopper cars—special service
(All codes K, J--0)

Refrigerator cars—mechanical R-9
(R150-170, 250-Z /0, 350-370, 450-470,
550-570, 650-670, 750-770 and 850-870)

Refrigerator cars--non-mechanical
(R100~120, 200-220, 300-320, 400-420,
500-520, 600-620, 700-720 and 800-820)

Flat cars—TOFC/COFC
(All Code P & Q and S) Except Q8--)
Flat cars—multi-level
(All Code V)
Flat cars—general service
(F101-106, F201-206, F301-306)
Flat cars—other F-8 F 40 ___
(F111-166, 211-266, 311-366, 411-466,
600-826)
Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons
(T--0, T--1, T--2, T--3, T--4, T--5)
(Except T000)
Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over
(T--6, T--7, T--8, T--9)
All other freight cars A __ 5 __
(All Code L and F171-176, 271-276,
371-376, 471-476 and Q8--) J
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 192 | s3
Caboose (All Code M~-930) 54

TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 192 | g5

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capacity (in
tons of 2 000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily.

S. Time-niileage cass refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line
haul mileage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would! be so settled if used by another railroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Uniis at close of year
(concluded) i Total in service of respondent

Units retired from por s Aggregate capacity
service of respondent { i
L T Leased from | Time-mileage of units re;

All other ; ‘
or leased. including others cars in col. (k) & @
reclassification

J cased to others

(see ins. 4)

th) i j (m)

165

13,864

252,571

80,621

32,288
68,099

77

53 1,268 518,829
54 10 , N/A
ISS 1,278 : 4]

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Chmdurinpheyw
dent at beginning of year Units installed
Rebuilt units
;‘; acquired and
Class of equipment and car designations ¢ rebuilt units
leased from ;
others o
property accounts

(a) ) (e) (N
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

Self-propelled vessels
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.)
Non-self-propelled vessels
[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
TOTAL (lines 56 and 57)
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT

Bogie-chassis Z1--) Z67 __, Zo8 __, Z69 .
Dry van U2--, Z22--, 26 __, 1-6
Flat bed U3-- Z3--
Open top Ud-- Z4-- -
Mechanical refrigerator US-- Z5--
Bulk U0-- & Z0-
Insulated U7-- Z7--
Tank * Z0-- U6~
Other trailer and container
(Special Equipped Dry Vau U9--Z8-- & Z9--)
Tractor
Truck

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 50
NOTES AN REMARKS
' Must hiave fitting code “CN” to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Units at close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent

i ired from (col. (i) & ()))

.

s:vnng: ocf'nspondem Aggregate capacity
Per diem of units reported

whether owned All other ‘ Leased to others

or leased. including in col. (k) & ()

reclassification (see ins. 4)

(h) i j (m)

o
NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1989

7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year. If
information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitied, but reference to the number of units
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
WWWWM.MtMMWWMWuﬂwM(a.orbumotnbuiltincompnyonymuhopc
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L.).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diese! locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as
aluminum-covered hoppe: car (LO), steel boxzars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710,

3. In column (c) show he total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost should be I'v' complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reppried in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent’s accounts. The term “new" as used herein shall mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first time on any railroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by
footnote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

Method of
acquisition
(see instructions)

(a) (b) (c) (e)

Total weight

Class'of equipment Number of units
{tons)
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{. Furnish the requested informaation concemning ties laid in replacement.
2. In column (j), report the total board feet of switch and bridge ties laid in repiacement,
3. The term “spot maintenance” in column (k) means repairs 10 track components during routing inspections, as opposed Lo programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the tracks. “Percent of

spot maintenance” refers to the percenlage of 101al uies or board feet Jaid in replacement considered (o be spot maintenance.
4, InNo. 9, the average cosi per tie should include transpontation charges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of

treating ties,

connection with loading or treatment should not be included in this schedule.

721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT

also the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier’s own lines. and placing the ties in tracks and of train service other than that necessary in

Track category

(a)

Number of crossties laid in replacement

New ties

Second-hand ties

V/ooden

Concrete

Treated
(b)

Untreated
(c)

(d)

Other

{(e)

Wooden

Treated
H

Untreated
(g)

(1)

Switch and

bridge ties

(board feet)
)

Crossties
switch and
bridge ties

Percenm of spot
mamnienance
(k)

178,812

178,812

34,056

2%

57,401

57,401

14,150

107

3,470

3,470

1007

1,735

12729

1007

24,627

24,627

441,330

637

TOTAL

266,045

k266,045

*489,536

13%

2200

5,200

12,000

1007%

i,:
Potential abandc

1
2
3
4
5
6
74
]

@il ]ld jwirl—

*Revised 6/27/90

9, Average cost per crossiie $ .._1_9_._ and switchue (MBM) § WL M
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721, TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Fumish the requested information concerning ties laid in replacement.
2. In column (j), report **  total board feet of switch and bridge ties laid in replacement.

3. The term “spot maintenw ice” in column (k) means repairs (o track components during routing inspections, as vpposed to programme
ment considered 1o be spot mainienance
lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of

spot mainienance” refers (o the percentage of total ties or board feet laid in replace

4. InNo. 9, the average cost per ti¢ should include transportation charges on foreign
treating ties, also the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment, The cost of un
connection with loading or treatment should not be included in this schedule

d replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the tracks. "Percent of

Joading, hauling over carmier’s own lines, and placing the ties in tracks and of train service ather than that necessary in

Number of crossties laid in replacement

Crossties

New ties

switch and

Second-hand ties bndge ties

Switch and

Track calegory Wooden Concrete

No.

Untreated
(€)

Treated

(b) (d) (e)

(8)

Other

Wooden bridge ties
(board feet)

g

Percem of spot
maintenance
(k)

z
2
.

Untreated
(8)

Treated

(f) (1)

178,812

178,812 34,056 2%

401

N-.-

57,401 14,150 107

3,470

3,470 1007

1,735

1,735 1007

24,627

24,627 441,330 637%

TOTAL 271,245

271,245 501,536 137%

F

5,200

5,200 12,000 | 100%

Potential abandonment

xiwiojlw!lsilw

|
2
k)
4
5
6
7
B
A

9.

verage cost per crossiie $ L9 and switchiic (MBM) § - 0




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 726, 721, 723, AND 726

1. For pusposes of these schedules, the track categories are defined as follows:
Track category'
A - Freight density of 20 miflion or more gross ton-mifes per track mife per year (include passing tracks, wrnouts and crossovers)
B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per truck mile per year, but at least 5 million (include pussing (rucks, turnouts amd crossovers)
C - Freight density of less than 5 million gross ton miles per truck mile per year, but at least § miblion (include pussing tracks, 1rmouts and Crossovers)
D -~ Freight density of less than | million gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossavers)
E - Way and yard switching tracks (passing trucks, crossovers and turnouts shall be included in category A, B, C, D, F, und Potential abandoments, as appropriate).
F - Track over which any passenger service is provided (other than potential abandonments). Milcage should be included within truck categorics A through E unless there is dedicated entirely to passenger
service F,
Potential abandonments -~ Route segments identified by railroads as potentially subject to abandonment as required by Section 10904 of the Inerstaste Commerce Act.
2. This scheaule should include all class 1, 2, 3, or 4 track from schedule 700 that is mai d by the (cluss 5 is assumed to be maintained by others).
3. If, for two consecutive years, 8 line scgment ciassified in one track category maintains a traffic density which wouid place it in another, it shall be reclassified into that category as of the beginning of the second yeas.
4. Traffic density related (o passenger service shall not be included in the determination of the track category of a line segment,

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

). Disclose the requested information pertaining 10 track and traffic conditions,

Mileage of tracks Average annual traffic density in Average running
Track category st end of period millions of gross ton-miles per track-mile * speed limit Track miles under slow orders at end of period
(whole nuinbers) (use two decimal places) (use two decimal places)
(») (b) () (d)
530 16,90 47,36
458 10,80 43,60
/8 91 19.67
94 .08 38,21
718 XXXXXXXX XXXXX
TOTAL 1,878 12,05 43,47
256 XXXXXXXX XXXXX
sbandonments 0 0 0
*To determine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be used.

£

)
~

O O OO Of v~

eivjo{wiaiwinl=
OIOICIO IO|OIT O
LA L S IR IR

o




722, TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give particulars of ties laid during the year in new CORSIUCHON during the year
in column (8) classify the tics as follows:
U — Wooden ties untreated when applied.
T — Wooden ties treated befere application.
§ — Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, eic.). Indicate type in column (h).
Repon new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicating in column (h) which ties are new,

In columns (d) and (g) show the total cost, including transponation charges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply, storage, and seasoning yard, In the case of
treated ties, also show the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over canier's own lines and placing the ties in wracks, and of train service, other than that necessary in

connection with loading or treatment, should not be included in this schedule.

1-¥ Roday renuuy peosjey

CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES

Total cost of ‘Towl cost of
crossties iaid in | Number of feet Average cost | switch and bridge
Total number Average cost | new tracks during| (board measure) per M feet ties laid in new
Class of ties of ties applied per lie year laid in tracks (board measure) | tracks during year

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (g)

o
w—ioilviiwi2]wnidjijwini~—

TOTAL
Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which ties were laid o
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which ties were laid e

“NB—-——————-—
i-— Clejsjolniasivivi=ICivimiiojwnlawin |-




723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Funush the requesied information concerning rails laid in replacement.
2.n-m"-pam"hmmuumwmwmmmwwm.uwwmmmmmmuwummgmmmmawwn.“P«mtof
ww"mnumdwmuwanwuwmmam. ‘
3. 1a No. 10, the average cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading st the point of purckase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and

wM.ﬁmd“ﬁ..lﬂh‘mm’lmIim-dphciummkinmhmdolminmvice in connection with the distribution of rails should not be included in this schedule.

Miles of rail laid in ni (rail-miles) Total
New rail Relay rail Percent of
Welded rail Bolted rail Welded rail Bolted rail i spot maintenance
(b) (¢) (d) (e) (h)

8.1 19.0
L.l

fuioe

¥

TOTAL 8.1

Potential Abandonmenis
Average cost of new and relay rail laid in replacement per gross ton $

Cinjwjojwniajwini—
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Give the partvutars called for below concermng the rowd
ent's proporiion of jointly owned micage shoukd be included Under " Weghit of cail,’
truck occupied under trackage night or other form of ficense should not be included herein, but
leuse (granting exclusive possession (o the lessee) should be included

Road Initials:  GTw

Year 19 89

725. WEIGHT OF RAILL
and track operated by the respondent at the close of the yeur Only the respond-
' the various weights of ruils should be given. Roud and
all roud and track held under uny form of

Weight of
rails per
yard
(a)

Pounds

Line-haul com-

panies (miles of

main track)
(b)

95

—F

Switching and ter-
minal companies

(miles of all trecks))
(c)

Remarks

(d)

]

s e ———————

100.05 |

100,04 _

1669.,02

W v g

UHNENES—— W

k151.10

i - 5 ) A

et em———

1049.33 |
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724. RAILS LAID iN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTEN#IONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track,
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steel -ails. Bessemer process
{2) New steel rails, open-hearth process
(3) New rails. spe..al alloy (describe more fully in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails.
2. Returns in columns (¢) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less then one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or
more should be counted as onc.
3. The returns in columns (d) an ! (h) should include the cost of feading ai the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rails in general supply and siorage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service in connection with the distnbution of the rail should not be included in this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY,
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

Weight ot rinl Weight of rail
e L I Total cost of rail ap-

Pounds Number IT:;“: n‘:“::‘:‘::‘?::d‘i‘i\ Average cost Pounds Number gded in yard, station, Average cost

per yard of tons P eI (U ek per ton per yard of tons team, industry, and per ton

of rail | (2,000 [p) | PaINE TACAS. CrOSS (2.000 1b) of rml | (2.000 1b) | other switching tracks (2,000 Ib)
overs, ete., dunng year during year

(b () td) (e) (N (8) (th) )

JLine
0.

32
33 JTOTAL N/A N/A
34 Number of muivs of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid
3% [ miles of Y ind Ao T
34 |Track-miles of welded rail instalied on systemthisyear _______25 . 1 _:toal to date
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

-

Gave the particulars called tor below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent ai the close of the year. Only the respond-
ent’s proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under **Weight of rail,”’ the various weights of rails should be given. Road and
track occupied under trackage right oi other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of
lease (granting exclusive possession 10 the lessee) should be included.

Weight of
rails per
yard
(a)

Line-haul com-

panies (miles of

main track)
(b)

Switching and ter-
minal companies
(miles of all tracks
{c)

Rernarks

{d)

Pounds

85

925

90

2.45

100.05

100.04

O (oo I3 2 i 18 W N -

669,02

O (00 [ O [\ e (W IN

=)

=)

25.72

—
—

~

o
N

w

51.10

—
A

—
'S

1049.33

t

36 .

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

43
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS

:sjenju] peoy

1. Fumish the requested information conceming the summary of track replacements.
2. In columns (d), (¢), (g), and (j) give the percentage of replac to units of property in each track category at year end.

— e —
— — — S ——

Ties Rail Ballast
Percent replaced
Swiwch and | Miles of rail replaced
Crossties bridge ties Crosstie oridge ties (rail-miles)
(board feet) (board feet)
(b) (©) (d) (e) () (h) (i) )
178,812 | ¥ 34,056 w0 25,974
> 57,401 {w 14,150 * 17.2 25,354
3,470 1,211
1,735
24,627 [%441,330 1,359
TOTAL 266,045 [*48S,536 * 53,898
5,200 12,000 12,839

Track surfacing

MID

Number of ties replaced
Switch and

Cubic yards of

ballast pl Percent surfaced

Miles surfaced

43

6g ! A

Wi |Wwid Wl ]~

@I ALE W iN e

Potential abandonments
¥ Revised 6/27/90

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL
(Dollars in Thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel

Kird of locomotive service Diesel oil (gallons)

(a) (b)
25,833,998

Freight

P.
Ly /=M

1-¥ noday jenuuy peorey

Yard switching

3,061,150

TOTAL

28,895,148

COST OF FUEL' $(000)

15,126

Work Train

20,240
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS

1. Pumish the requested information conceming the summary of track replacements.
2. In columns (d), (¢), (g), and (j) give the percentage of replacements to units of property in each track category at year end.

—— — — e R —
o Dt A e = p— _—

Ties Rail
Number of ties replaced Percent replaced
Switch and Switch and | Miles of rail replaced
Crosstics bridge ties Crosstie bridge ties (rail-miles)
(board feet) (board feet)
(b) (c) (d) () (f) (8)
178,812 2,156
42,511 5,450
3,470
1,735
24,627 260,489
256,355 280,095
5,200 12,000

Percent replaced

RXIQVION RIS W IN |-
@IV |n]a|wiNn|-—

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL
(Dollars in Thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel

Kind of locomotive service Diesel oil (gallons)

(a (b)
Freight 25,833,998

P
) /)

Yard switching 3 061,150

TOTAL 28,895,148
COST OF FUEL!' $(000) 15,126
Work Train 20, 240




. 2 Road Initials: GTW Year 19 89

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAUE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under [tems 2, 2, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service is a speci lized scheduled snuttle type service in equipment ' Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving betwes ; origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads t  tendered as 2 unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
origin and destinatior. Such (ariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisivzs and are subject 10 time-volume require-
ments which reflect the appro~imate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train
is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporiing company freaght, work equiprent or company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains should be reported under ftem 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, ccrupany employees and company freight
moving in transportation trains are not 10 be reported in ltem 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as
instructed in notes, I, K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrisl tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of | mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile Train Miles~Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/
of stations and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomotives from shops 1o terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains, When the carrier ' trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service porformed Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equip t designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement ofa

focomotive unit a distance of | mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such sesvice.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the raie of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In ltems 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers movirig under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-miles in ltem 5-03. Report mail, #xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05.

(1) Exclude from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on 2 loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the payment for the loaded
miles inciudes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles,

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Paysenger-train c» miles include miles run by coaches and cars
in which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

{K) From conductors’ or dispatchers’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved 1 snile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive uaits (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
von-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as the average weight ver passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reporis or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motovcar trairs. Exclude lL.c.l. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Milag reported on Form CBS.

(M} Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of ieaving the intial terminals and
the time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conduciors’ or dispatchers' train
reports. Include time of motorcar sarvice performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching
hours included in [tem 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and .ay stations
where no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train.

L
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GTW Year 19 _89_

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755~ Concluded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
tained, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and inciderizily of company freight.
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspection trains for railway Com-
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus to save carrier’s property from destruction; trains run for
transporting the carrier's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; irains run solely for the purpose
of transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains
used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or
material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train (o
the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four: iwo counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting casrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tification number uniess there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall he considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and (rom TOFC and multiple level (reight
cars when the work is performed at the railroad’s expense

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue tratlers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense. (Performed at railroads’ expense means that railroad
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service) Do not include those
trailers/containess which are picked up or dejivered by a shipper or mator carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier
etc. and not the railroad to perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, ltem 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars other than cabooses
owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered ‘‘on line.”’ Unser-
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting rovement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to
be repaired in train yard without ioss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceabl dition available for loading at the initial count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. A record shall be made of all such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day following the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain those still not placed for loading. The count of surplus cars shall include cars
assembled in advance to meet loading requirements of more than one day; cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service
as on hranch lines; cars set aside or stored for special or future loading, such as perishables, grain, autos, rough freight, etc.; and cars stoied
because of seasonal decline in traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surplus cars shall not include cars out of service in connection
with repairs, cars actually moving en route to owners, cars moving on car service order, or cars in transit to loading points on holding road or to
another road. The phrase ‘“‘placed for loading’’ refers to (1) physical switching of a car into position for loading, (2) physical switching of a car
into possession of a shippes who will subsequently move it t» loading position, and (3) pk; sical switching onto tracks at a freighthouse, pier, elc.,
for the purpose of being loaded.
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Road Initials:

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Item descniption

(a)

Freight train

(b)

Passenger train

(¢)

1. Miles of Road Operated (A)

939

2. Train Miles ~ Running (B)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

2-01

Unit Trains

78,267

XXXXXX

2-02

Way Trains

217,627

XXXXXX

2-03

Through Trains

3,476,519

2-04

TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4)

3,772,413

2-05

Motorcars (C)

2-06

TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6)

1,772,413

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

Road Service (E)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

3-01

Unat Trains

196,560

XXXXXX

3-02

Way Trains

342,067

XX{XXX

3-03

Through Trains

_ 8,346,554

3-04

TOTAL (lines 8-10)

8,885,181

311

Train Switching.(F)

302,220

XXXXXX

3-21

Yard Switching (Gr

1,899,438

3-31

TOTAL ALL SERVICES (jiges i1, 12, 13)

11,086,839

4. reight Car-Miles (thousands) (Hy

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-01

RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded

XAXXXX

XXXXXX

4-010

Box-Plain 40-Foot

90

XXXXXX

4-011

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

8,155

XXXXXX

4-012

Box-Equipped

20,299

XXXXXX

4-017

Gondola-Plain

2,739

XXXXXX

4-01-

Gondola-Equipped

1,324

XXXXXX

4-015

Hopper-Covered

4,768

XXXXXX

4-016

Hopper-Open Top-General Service

5,411

XXXXXX

4-017

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

1

XXXXXX

4-018

Refrigerator-Mechanical

1,005

XXXXXX

$-019

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

895

XXXXXX

4-020

Flat-TOFC/COFC

18,507

XXXXXX

4-021

Flati-Multi-Levei

6,163

XXXXXX

4-022

Flai-General Service

285

XXXXXX

4-023

Flat-All Other

2,566

XXXXXX

4-024

All Other Car Types-Total

445

XXXXXX

4-025

TOTAL (lines 15-29)

XXXXXX

72,603
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Continued

ltem description

(a)

Freight train

(b)

Passenger train

(c)

4-11

RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-110

Box-Plain 40-Foot

100

2

XXXXXY

4-111

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

1,092

XXXXXX

4-112

Box-Equipped

18,315

XXXXXX

4-113

Gondola-Plain

2,425

XXXXXX

4-114

Gondola-Equipped

1,328

XXXXXX

4-1i5

Hopper-Covered

) a7

XXXXXX

4-116

Hopger-Open Top-General Service

5,013

XXXXXX

4-117

Hopper-Open Top-Special Scrvice

%

XXXXXX

4-118

Refrigerator-Mechanical

860

XXXXXX

4-119

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

438

XXXXXX

4-120

Flut-TOFC/COFC

3,705

XXXXXX

4-121

Flat~-Multi-Level

4,747

XXXXXX

4-123

Flat-General Service

135

XXXXXX

4-123

Flat-All Other

2,598

XXXXXX

4-124

All Other Car Types

335

XXXXXX

4-125

TOTAL (lines 31-45)

22,989

XXXXXX

4-13

Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

4-130

Box-Pliin 40-Foot

XXXXXX

4-131

Box~Plain 50-Foot and Longer

ffL/YT

XXXXXX

4-132

Box-Equipped

86

XXXXXX

4-133

Gondola-Plain

1,609

XXXXXX

4-134

Gondola-Equipped

448

XXXXXX

4-135

Hopper-Covered

3,675

XXXXXX

4-136

Hopg . r-Open Top-General Service

191

XXXXXX

4-137

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

XXXXXX

4-138

Refrigerator-Mechanical

XXXXXX

4-139

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical

91

XXXXXX

4-140

Flat-TOFC/COFC

6,007

XXXXXX

4-141

Flat-Multi-Level

AN K12

IWXXXXX

4-142

Flat-General Service

XXXXXX

4-143

Flat-All Other

1
1,660

XXXXXX

4-144

Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

40T

XXXXXX

4-145

Tank~-22,000 Gallons and Over

1,029

XXXXXX

4-146

All Other Car Types

494

XXXXXX

4-147

TOTAL (lines 47-63)

42,239

XXXXXX




Road Initials: GTW

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued

ILine] Cross

No. |Check Item description Freight train Passenger train

(a) (b) ()
4-15 Private Line Cars—Empty (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot - XXXXXX
4- 151 Box—Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,864 XXXXXX
4-152 Box-Equipped 11 XXXXXX
4-153 Gondola-Plain 1.652 XXXXXX
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 476 XXXXXX
4-155 Hopper-Covered 3,891 XXXXXX
4-156 Hopper—Open Top—-General Service 244 XXXXXX
4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Speciai Service - XXXXXX
4-158 Refrigerator—Mechanical - XXXXXX
4-159 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 89 XXXXXX
4-160 Flat—TOFC/COFC 496 XXXXXX
4-161 Flat—Multi-Level 16,682 XXXXXX
4-162 Flat—General Service i i XXXXXX
4-163 Flat—All Other 1,808 XXXXXX
4-164 Tank—Under 22,000 Gallons 2,564 XXXXXX
4-165 Tank—22,000 Gallons and Over 1,697 XXXXXX
4-166 All Other Car Types 188 XXXXXX
4-167 TOTAL (lines 6581) 31,663 XXXXXX
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight‘Car-Miles 1.434 XXXXXX
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) ' 5,776 XXXXXX
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (fNote) XXXXXX XXXXXX
4-191 Unit Trains 5,776 XXXXXX
4-192 Way Trains 6,446 XXXXXX
4-193 Through Trains 194,532 XXXXXX
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 206, 754 XXAXXX

4-20 Caboose Miles 1,766 XXXXXX

"Total number of loaded miles __119,522 _ and empty miles _88,998 by roadrailer reported above.
Note: Total car miiles should include no payment and work equipmeat car miles lines 83 & 84,
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"3, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded

Item description

(a)

Freight train

(b)

Passenger train

(¢)

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

6-01 Rozd Locomaotives

1,194,168

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

6-020 Unit Trains

468,201

XXXXXX

6-021 Way Trains

405,640

XXXXXX

6-022 Through Trains

12,367,831

XXXXXX

6-03 P ger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts.

6-04 Non-Revenue

XXXXXX

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103)

147435, 840

7. Tons of Freight (th ds)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

7-01 'levenue

28,410

XXXXXX

7-02 Non-Revenue

412

XXXXXX

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106)

28,822

XXXXXX

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

8-01 Revenue-Road Service

5.236,667 "

XXXXXX

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service

XXXXXX

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109)

A P

XXXXXX

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service

34,904

XXXXXX

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service

-

XXXXXX

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112)

34,904

XXXXXX

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113)

5,271,571

XXXXXX

9. Train Hours (M)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

9-01 Road Service

180,384

XXXXXX

9-02 Train Switching

23,564

XXXXXX

. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N)

319,573

XXXXXX

. Train-Miles Work Trains (O)

AXXXXX

XXXXXX

11-01 Locomotives

11,693

XXXXXX

11-02 Motorcars

XXXXXX

. Number of Loaded Freight Car: (P)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

12-01 Unit Trains

67,043

XXXXXX

12-02 Way Trains

183,687

XXXXXX

12-03 Through Trains

684,413

XXXXXX

. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rsv. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

117,098

XXXXXX

. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

XXXXXX

. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rey: Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R)

XXXXXX

. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal

XXXXXX

16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore

XXXXXX

16-03 Marjne Terminals-Other

XXXXXX

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128)

XXXXXX

. Numbeg/of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

17-01 Serviceable

11,226

XXXXXX

17-02 Unserviceable

184

XXXXXX

17-03 Surpius

XXXXXX

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

11,410

9.9.2.9.9. S
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Year 19 _8.9__

Road Initials:

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded

Item description Freight train Passenger train

(a) (b) (c)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
6-01 Road Locomotives 1,194,168
6-02  Freight Trains, Crs., Cnis., and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
6-020 Unit Trains 468,201 XXXXXX
6-021 Way Trains 405,640 XXXXXX

6-022 1 hrough Trains 12,367,831 XXXXXX
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. —

6-04 Non-Revenue 5 XXXXXX

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 14,435,840

7. Tons of Freight (the ds) XXXXXX XXXXXX
7-01 _Revenue *27.319 XXXXXX

7-02 MNon-Revenue 412 XXXXXX

7-03  TOTAL (lines 105, 106) *27,731 AXXXXX

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
8-0f Revenue-Road Service 5,236,667 XXXXXX

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX

8:03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 2,236,667 XXXXXX

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 34,904 XXXXXX

8-05 Noii-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 34,904 AXXXXX

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) By ll 871 XXXXXX

9. Train Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
9-00 Road Service 180,384 XXXXXX

9-02 Train Switching 23,564 XXXXXX

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 316,573 XXXXXX
I1. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) XXX XX XXXXXX
11-01 Locomotives 11,693 XXXXXX

11-02 Motorcars - XXXXXX

. _Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX
12-01 Unit Trains 67,043 XXXXXX

12-02 Way Trains 183,687 XXXXXX

12-03 Through Trains 684,413 XXXXXX

. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) *91,991 XXXXXX

. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) XXXXXX
._TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) XXXXXX
._Revenue 't v..s-Marine Terminal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
16-01 Mazine Terminals-Coal XXXXXX

16-02 Marine 'lerminals-Ore XXXXXX

16-03 Marine Terminals-Other AXXXXX

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) XXXXXX
._Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX XXXXXX
17-01 Serviceable 11,226 XXXXXX

17-02 Unserviceable 184 XXXXXX

17-03 Surplus & XXXXXX

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) L1410 XXXXXX

*Revised 6/21/90
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE

Answer

Date of letter B
Answer File num-

Office addressed or telegram Date of letter
o needed ber of

letter or
Month |Day | Year Month |Day | Year | telegram

CORRECTIONS

Authority Clerk making
correction

Date

ction Letter or tele- > iy
e Officer sending letter or telegram Commission
gram of -

file number

Month |Day Month {Day ! Year Title

¥ A 21% Y Call V2 WY o B s s

Name

ny

EXPLANATORY REMARKS




Accumulated depreciation
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements to
To others
Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax --
Analysis of taxes
Application of funds-Source
Balance sheet----
Capital stock
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification ----
Changes in financial position
Company service equipment
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrang
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units
Contingent s55ets and liabilities
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings
Depreciation base and raies
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements to
To others
Owned and used
Electric locomotive equipment at close of year
Equipment-~classified
Company service
Floating --
Freight-train cars
Highway revenue equipment
Passenger-train cars
Inventory
Owned-Not in service of respondent
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate
From others
Improvemenis to
Reserve
To others
Reserve
Equipment—-Owned, depreciation base rates
Reserve
FExpenses--railway operating
cxtraordinary items
Federal income taxes
Financial position—Changes in
Floating equipment
Freight cars loaded
Freight-train cars ---
Freight car-miles -
Fuel consumed diesel
Cost
Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties and suretyships
Identity of respondent
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts --
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies ----
Investments and advances of affiliated companies -------- -
Railway property used in transportation service
Road and equipment
Changes during year
Leased property-improvements made during the
year

INDEX

Leases
Locomotive equipment
Electric and other

Consumption of fuel diesel
Locomotive unit miles ---
Mileage-Average of road operated

Of main tracks

Of new tracks in which rails were laid

Of new tracks in which ties were laid
Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the

Motorcar car miles e

Motor rail cars owned or leased - -«-c-sevvererscasecvmronnanan
Net income
Oath
Operating expenses (see Expenses)

Statistics (See Statistics)

Private line cars loaded ----
Private line cars empty
Rails
Laid in replacement
Charges to operating expenses
Additionzl tracks, new lines, and extensions ----
Miles of new track in which rails were laid
Weight of
Railway—Operaiing expenses
Railway—Operating revenues
Results of Operations
Retained income unappropriated
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year
Revenues
Freight
Passenger
Road and equipment—Investnient in
Improvements to leased property
Reserve
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Owned-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Used-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Road—Mileage operated at close of year
By States and Territories
Securities (see Investments)
Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
balances and
Sinking funds
Source and application of working capital
Specialized service subschedule
Statement of changes in financial position
Stock outstanding
Changes during year
Number of security holders
Total voting power
Wulue per share
Voting rights
Supporting schedule--Road
Suretyships—Guaranties and
Ties laid in replacement
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ----weeeee
‘Tracks operated at close of year




£
;

INDEX ~ Continued

Page No.
Miles of, at close of year 75 Ton-miles of freight
Track and traffic conditions 85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching --- 97 loaded and unloaded --
Train miies 94 Voting powers and elections
Tons of freight 97 Weight of rail

Railroad Annual Report R-1







